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MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

Washoe County District Board of Health
Date and Time of Meeting: Thursday, December 20, 2012, 1:00 p.m.

Place of Meeting: Washoe County Health District
1001 East Ninth Street, Building B

South Auditorium
Reno, Nevada 89520

District Board of Health Meeting Agenda

Agenda
Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.
1:00 PM 1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance Led by Invitation Mr. Smith
2. Roll Call Ms. O’Neill
Public 3. Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per Mr. Smith
Comment person)
For Possible 4, Approval/Deletions to Agenda for the December 20, Mr. Smith
Action 2012 Meeting
For Possible 5. Approval/Additions/Deletions to the Minutes of the Mr. Smith
Action November 15, 2012 Regular Meeting
6. Recognitions Mr. Smith and
A. Introduction of new employee(s) — David Gamble — | Dr. Iser
MRC Program Coordinator — EPHP — 12/3/2012
B. Promotions — James English — Environmental
Health Specialist Supervisor — 12/3/2012
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Agenda

Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.
C. Years of Service — Angela Tibaduiza — WIC — 20
Years
D. Recognitions —
1. Presentation of plaque of appreciation to Mr.
Michael Ford in recognition of his years of
service on the Air Pollution Control Hearing
Board, from 2009 to 2012; and
2. Graciela Flores — Essentials of Personal
Effectiveness Certification
E. Retirements —
1. Sally Fry-Woyciehowsky — CCHS - 23.25 Years
of Service
2. William James Mullen — CCHS - 25.75 Years of
Service
3. Ricardo P. Cruz — EHS ~ 12.25 Years of Service
For Possible 7. Proclamations — None.
Action
For Possible 8. Consent Agenda: Matters which the District Board

Action

of Health may consider in one motion. Any
exceptions to the Consent Agenda must be stated
prior to approval.

A. Air Quality Managsement Cases:

1. Recommendation to Uphold Unappealed
Citations to the Air Pollution Control Hearing
Board:

a. McClelland Laboratories —
Case 1098, NOV 5309
1016 Greg Street, Sparks NV 89431

b. Seven Eleven Inc. Store #16235 —
Case 1100, NOV 5311
PO Box 711, Dallas TX 75221

¢. Maverik Inc. Store # 443 —
Case 1102, NOV 5314
880 West Center Street, N Salt Lake City, UT
84054

d. Quik Stop Market #160 -
Case 1103, NOV 5313
4567 Enterprise Street, Fremont, CA 94538
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Time

Agenda
Ttem
No.

Agenda ltem

Presenter

1.

(8]

e. Guardian Environmental Inc. —
Case 1104, NOV 5261
1320 Freeport Boulevard, Suite 111
Sparks NV 89431

2. Recommendation of Cases Appealed to the Air

Pollution Control Hearing Board. None.

3. Recommendation for Variance: None.

B. Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation Cases:

Recommendation to Approve Variance Case(s)
Presented to the Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation
Hearing Board. None.

C. Budget Amendments / Interlocal Aecreements:

Approval of Amendment #1 to Agreement
between the Washoe County Health District and
Nevada Public Health Foundation in the total
amount of $70,020 for the period June 13,2012
through June 30, 2013 for the District Board of
Health and District Health Officer support
services; and if approved, authorize the Chairman
to execute.

2. Ratification of Cooperative Agreement for

Services to the Kid’s to Senior’s Korner
Programs in the total amount of $50,000 ($0 for
Washoe County Health District). The
Cooperative Agreement for Services to the Kid’s
to Senior’s Korner Program is a multi-agency
agreement between the City of Reno Police
Department, Catholic Charities of Northern
Nevada, Washoe County Sheriff’s Office,
Washoe County Department of Senior Services,
for the period upon approval with automatic
annual renewal unless terminated or changed in
accordance with the terms of the agreement, and,
if approved, authorize the Chairman to execute
the Cooperative Agreement.

Approval of amendments totaling an increase of
$29,752 in both revenue and expense to the
FY13 Centers for Disease Control and
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Agenda

Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.
Prevention (CDC) Public Health Preparedness
(2011 Carry forward) Grant Program, 10 11072.
4. Approval of amendments totaling an increase in
$11,501 in both revenue and expense to the
FY13 Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and
Response (ASPR) (2011 Carry forward) Grant
Program, IO 11071.
5. Ratification of Interlocal Agreement between the
Washoe County Health District (WCHD) and
the Board of Regents of the Nevada System of
Higher Education on Behalf of the University of
Nevada Cooperative Extension to utilize WCHD
facilities for the “All 4 Kids©: Resiliency in the
Obesogenic Environment” research project for
the period upon approval by all parties through
June 30, 2013; and, if approved, authorize the
Chairman to execute.
D. Indirect Cost Policy: Approval of the Washoe
County Health District Indirect Cost Policy.
E. Board Correspondence: Approval of Letter from
Chairman Smith to REMSA regarding Franchise
Agreement Renegotiations.
For Possible 9. Air Pollution Control Hearing Board Cases appealed | Ms. Albee
Action to the District Board of Health.
Reno Rock Transport -
Case No. 1092, Citation No. 5255
7770 Security Circle, Reno, NV 89506
For Possible 10. PUBLIC HEARING: Presentation and possible Ms. Albee
Action adoption of an amendment to the Washoe County

District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air
Quality Management for an exemption from the
Phase II vapor recovery requirements for gasoline
dispensing facilities that can demonstrate at least 95%
of the fleet vehicles serviced are equipped with
Onboard Refueling Vapor Recovery (ORVR).
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Agenda

Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.
For Possible 11. Regional Emercency Medical Services Authority:
Action
A. Review and Acceptance of the Operations and Mr. Gubbels
Financial Report for October, 2012; and
B. Update of REMSA’s Community Activities Since
October, 2012
For Possible 12. Discussion and Possible Direction to Staff regarding Mr. Smith and Dr.
Action Emergency Medical Services (“EMS”), Including Iser
Recommendations Contained in the TriData Report and
Various Other EMS Studies
For Possible 13. Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Direction to Staft | Dr. Iser
Action Regarding Health in All Policies (“HiAP”)
For Possible 14. Discussion and Possible Apbointment of a Legislative Mr. Smith
Action Subcommittee to Meet as Needed During the 2013
Nevada Legislative to Provide Direction to Staff on
Pending Legislative Matters Related to Public Health
For Possible 15. Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Direction to Staff | Dr. Iser and
Action Regarding Acceptance and Implementation of the Division
Washoe County Health District Strategic Plan Directors
For Possible 16. Review and Acceptance of the Monthly Public Health Ms. Stickney
Action Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report for November,
2012
For Possible 17. Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Direction to Staff | Dr. Iser and Ms.
Action Regarding FY 14 Health Fund Budget Stickney
18. Election of District Board of Health Chairman for 2013 | Mr. Smith
-2014
19. Election of District Board of Health Vice Chairman for | Mr. Smith
2013-2014
20. Staff Reports and Program Updates
A. Director, Epidemiology and Public Health Dr. Todd

Preparedness - Communicable Disease; Public
Health Preparedness; Emergency Medical Services;
and Vital Statistics
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Time

Agenda
Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

. Director, Community and Clinical Health

Services — Clinical Programs and Non-
Communicable Disease Updates

Mr. Kutz

. Director, Environmental Health Services

Food Program; Land Development; Solid
Waste/Special Events; and Vector-Borne Disease
Program

Mr. Sack

. Director, Air Quality Management — Air Quality;

Planning and Monitoring Activity; Permitting
Activity; Compliance & Inspection Activity; and
Permitting & Enforcement Activity

Mr. Dick

. Administrative Health Services Officer - AHSO

agenda items are included in other agenda items.

Ms. Stickney

District Health Officer — 2013 Legislative Session;
Budget; Human Resources; Communication;
Accreditation, Washoe County and Community
Activities; Health District Media Contacts and
Outreach; Statewide (and Beyond) Organizational
Efforts; RWIJF Shared Services Learning
Community Grant Update; and District Board of
Health Information and Resources

Dr. Iser

Board
Comment

21.

Limited to Announcements or Issues for Future
Agendas

Mr. Smith

Public
Comment

22.

Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per
person). No action may be taken.

Mr. Smith

For Possible
Action

23.

Adjournment

Mr. Smith

The District Board of Health may take action on the items denoted as “For Possible Action.”

Business Impact Statement: A Business Impact Statement is available at the Washoe County Health District for those items
denoted with a “$.”
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Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, combined with other items, withdrawn from the agenda, moved to the agenda of
another later meeting; moved to or from the Consent section, or they may be voted on in a block. Items with a specific time
designation will not be heard prior to the stated time, but may be heard later. Items listed in the Consent section of the agenda are
voted on as a block and will not be read or considered separately unless withdrawn from the Consent.

The District Board of Health Meetings are accessible to the disabled. Disabled members of the public who require special
accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify Administrative Health Services in writing at the Washoe
County Health District, PO Box 1130, Reno, NV 89520-0027, or by calling 775.328.2416, 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Time Limits: Public comments are welcomed during the Public Comment periods for all matters whether listed on the agenda or
not. All comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. Additionally, public comment of three (3) minutes per person
may be heard during individual action items on the agenda. Persons are invited to submit comments in writing on the agenda
items and/or attend and make comment on that item at the Board meeting. Persons may not allocate unused time to other
speakers.

Response to Public Comments: The Board of Health can deliberate or take action only if a matter has been listed on an agenda
properly posted prior to the meeting. During the public comment period, speakers may address matters listed or not listed on the
published agenda. The Open Meeting Law does not expressly prohibit responses to public comments by the Board of Health.
However, responses from the Board members to unlisted public comment topics could become deliberation on a matter without
notice to the public. On the advice of legal counsel and to ensure the public has notice of all matters the Board of Health will
consider, Board members may choose not to respond to public comments, except to correct factual inaccuracies, ask for Health
District Staff action or to ask that a matter be listed on a future agenda. The Board of Health may do this either during the public
comment item or during the following item: “Board Comments — Limited to Announcement or Issues for future Agendas.”

Pursuant to NRS 241.020, Notice of this meeting was posted at the following locations:

Washoe County Health District, 1001 E. 9th St., Reno, NV

Reno City Hall, 1 E. 1st St., Reno, NV

Sparks City Hall, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, NV

Washoe County Administration Building, 1001 E. 9th St, Reno, NV
Washoe County Health District Website www.washoecounty us/health
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DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 8. A. 1. a.

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTE
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

ICT

December 20, 2012
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: McClelland Laboratories — Case No. 1098

Unappealed Citation No. 5309
Agenda ltem: 8. A. 1. a.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation No. 5309 be upheld and a fine
of $5,000 be levied against McClelland Laboratories for operating a sample preparation facility
without a permit to operate. Operating without a permit constitutes a major violation of the
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, specifically Section
030.000, Source Permitting and Operation. This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $10,000.00 Negotiated Fine: $5,000.00

Background

On October 8, 2012, Air Quality Specialist Il Michael Osborn and Environmental Engineer li
Mike Wolf conducted an inspection of McClelland Laboratories (McClelland), located at 1016
Greg Street in Sparks, as a follow up fo the review of an application submitted for a building
permit. The inspectors were introduced to Mr. Brett Doyle who provided them with access to
the facility. The McClelland facility occupies several different units, each with individual
addresses, within one large building.

Upon entering the 952 Greg Sireet address, Specialist Osborn noted that there were 16
different pieces of rock crushing, screening, and pulverizing equipment within the unit. The
equipment in operation at the time was not connected to a dust collection system which resulted
in a fugitive dust condition within the unit. Upon review of Permit to Operate #A10-0035, issued
to McClelland Laboratories, the determination was made that the equipment previously located
at 994 Greg Street was not included in the equipment description. Mr. Doyle explained that the
16 pieces of equipment were relocated to the 952 Greg Street address and had been in
operation since 2011. A review of the McClelland file found the last inspection conducted by Air
Quality staff was completed on February 22, 2012, and only involved the equipment located at
994 Greg Street. During that inspection, there was no mention of the additional equipment
operating at 952 Greg Street.

P.0O. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 « (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225
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December 20, 2012
DBOH/McClelland Laboratories/Case 1098
Page 2

Settlement

On November 1, 2012, Senior Air Quality Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio conducted a negotiated
settlement meeting attended by AQ Specialist Osborn, Environmental Engineer Mike Wolf, Ms.
Julie Straw and Mr. Jack McPartland, representatives of McClelland Laboratories. After
consideration of all the facts of this case, including McClelland’s existing permit to operate,
Specialist Cerfoglio proposed that Citation No. 5309 be upheld with a fine of $5,000. A
Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has
taken place and dismiss Citation No. 5309.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5309 but levy any fine in the range
of $0 to $10,000 per day.

In the event the Board determines to change the proposed penalty, the matter should
be continued so that representatives of McClelland Laboratories may be properly
noticed.
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‘Kevin Dick, Division Director
Air Quality Management
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DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: /;’rquJ’{” (& ‘3/ ;;'?0 j

Company Name: \\>\ Y u,c\, Lo S
Address: __\"W\y A pen . Y, Spaakn My _
Notice of Violation No.: _ gwq Case No.: \ 0%

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County District

Health Department issued the above referenced citation for the violation of

Regulation: A0, O0D, Vsweatins Saarr HuT W
e RUWWT

A settlement of this matter has been negotiated between the undersigned parties
~ resulting in a penalty amount of $ \ 5 O&O T . This settlement will
be submltted to the District Board of Health for review at the regularly scheduled
meetmg on (] _. SZCLH"["& 3G Jojd

‘ | /‘1 YAV K
/ ‘/1./}461// ' 7/ | ;S?.f)f"f""'i-’f‘;_/ / éj?d/fyﬁcai

Signature of Company Representative Signature of District Represéhtative

JAacK M PARTIAND Deptis A. CerroGlio
Print Name PrintName = ) [ ) 7L

OWANER. Se v C,O il Spreiatcs
Title /]'me I 4

_ Rl . 2 . \\ \\ \\%\

Witness . T Wltness L
Witness | Witness

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 © o (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225



RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

DATE: 10-23-2012 CASE NO.: 1098 NOV NO.: 5309
COMPANY NAME: MCCLELLAND LABORATORIES
CONTACT NAME: BRETT DOYLE

(MAJOR / MINOR)
VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __030.000 OPERATING WITHOUT A PERMIT

X 1STVIOLATION 2N VIOLATION 3R VIOLATION
NQ HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES /NO PM TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
(CO, NOX, 8OX, PM, VOC'S, HAP'S)
NO LEGALLY PERMITTED SQURCE YES /NO YES PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES/NO
647 NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION YES/NO NO PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES / NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

Operating a Sample Preparation Facility since January 2011 with approximately 16 pieces of equipment with no controls.

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: ©ormionay: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

ESTIMATED COST $__ UNKNOWN

{Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

{The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Cooperation was excellent.

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDED FINE: $ 10,000.00

AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: "Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations,
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
1001 EAST NINTH ST. « SUITE B171  RENO NV 89512

(775) 784-7200

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Nov 53()9 | DATE ISSUED: _\ \ ML
ISSUED TO: \NQ VLK\Q\\H sk el PHONE#: 345 (o-[300 KAT (4
MAILING ADDRESS: {0\ {; OO CITYIST S g lba, v 2P S 3
NAME/OPERATOR: _ER, 5, \ Sl PHONE # _ N s
PERMIT NO. | | | __ COMPLAINT NO. {12 ~OV1
YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON __ \A\YIN\2___ (DATE)AT__\\ \Y) (TIME),

YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

[] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: [¥ MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[J 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [X 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[J 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE [] 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING [] 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[J OTHER. - [] OTHER

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION:

N X QA Sy I S S84 aXa,
LOCATION OF VIOLATION: _ QX7 . }uj'ubﬁ X, ﬁl;?.._n e W 44y
POINT OF OBSERVATION: __ 9% e [ Aoe. Blf

Ul &'\‘“‘—\\, s mg'\ __Wind Direction From: N E S W
Emissions Observed: by . p

(If Visual E '|ssmns Performed - See attac ed Plume Evalu ’uon Recor )'

[ ] WARNING ONLY: Effective a.m.fp.m. . (date) you are hereby ordere_d to abate the above
violation within _ hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

M CITATION You are hereby notified that effectiveon__§ ;&‘35 v\l (date) youarein. violation of the section(s) cited above. You are
hereby ordered to abate the above violation within hours/days. You may contact the Air Quality Management Division
to request a negotiated settlement meeting by calling (775) 784-7200. You are further advised that within 10 working days of the date
of this Notice of Violation, you may submit a written petition for appeal to the Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division, P.O. Box 11130 Reno, Nevada 89520-0027. Failure to submit a pefition within the specified time will resulf in the submis-
sion of this Notice of yolatlon to the District Board of Health with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine.

g IGNING THIS FORM |S NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT
Signature: . ﬁ . ;2 (— Date: /O/Vx [

\ Issued by: \( \‘\\ s\ Title: /A N S U -
PETITION FOR APPEAL FORM PROVIDED
H-AIR-09 (Rev. 04/12)




AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
PERMIT TO OPERATE # A10-0035
ISSUED TO MCCLELLAND LABORATORIES INC.
LOCATED AT 994 GREG STREET, SPARKS, NEVADA



WASHOE COUNTY

HEALTH DISTRICT
A10-0035

An Air Pollution Emission Source No.

Issued By Air Quality Management Division, Washoe County Health District
P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027 » Phone (775) 784-7200

MCCLELLAND LABORATORIES, INC.  Gen Air - Assay Lab

ISSUED TO:
ADDRESS: 1016 GREG STREET, SPARKS NV, 89431
LOCATION: 994 GREG STREET, SPARKS, NV 89431

EQUIPMENT COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT ~ ANALYTICAL LABORATORY INCLUDING SAMPLE PREPARATION WITH
BAGHOUSE, FIRE ASSAY LABE WITH HEPA FILTER BAGHOUSE, AND GEOCHEMICAL LAB WITH WET
SCRUBBER CONTROL

THE CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT SUPERCEDE ALL PREVIOUS PERMIT CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THiS PERMIT:

A. ALTERATIONS: This permit becomes void upon any change of ownership or address or any alteration of permitted equipment.

B. POSTING: This permit shall be posted on or near the equipment listed above, This permit shall be made readily available at all times while the
equipment is operating. ) ’

C. MODIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT: Any modification of the equipment other than normal repair and maintenance will require a new permit,

D, RECORDS: Any records of aperation which effect the potential of the source to emit air pollutants, such as fuel or products conswmed, product

produced, hours of operation, chemicals or supplies used in source operation, must be maintained for a period of at least 5 years and made

available to the Control Officer upon request.

E. EQUIPMENT FAILURE: All upset or breakdown conditions resulting in increased emmissions or air pollutants shall be reported in complianc
with District regulations, Section 020,075 and 020.076.
F. ACCESS: The Control Officer will be provided aceess to the facility to inspect operations and equipment covered under this permit whenever

necessary to determine compliance with this permit and any other air poltution limitatons specified in District regulations.
ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS:

1: The annual throughput/consumption figures must be submitted in writing to the A.Q.M.D, no later than the 20th of the month, approximately 6
weeks prior to the éxpiration date of the permit. i :

2: The sample prep and fire assay baghouse(s) must be prolperly affixed and maintained at all times when the lab(s) are in operation. The bag
and HEPA filters must be checked regularly for leaks and cleaned or replaced as needed. L

3. Extra new fabric filters or cartridges amounting to 20 percent of the number normally in use will be kept on site for repair and
replacement. o ’ .

4: Emissions from the process stack(s) must not exceed 20% opacity or Ringelmann number 1 for more than 3 minutes per hour -- Section
040.005.A.

5: The wet scrubber must be properly affixed and maintained as per manufacturer's specifications. The unit must be operated such that the
pressure drop across the wef scrubber is within the range recommended by the manufacturer for optimum efficiency.

6: The fluid used in the wet scrubber(s) must be maintained at proper levels, and must be replaced as needed.
7. Chemicals must be handled/stored in a manner that prevents evaporative foss, L.e. containers must be tightly sealed, ete.
8: The operator will not discharge or cause the discharge of odorous emissions which result in confirmed violations of District Regulations

Governing Air Quality Management, specifically Section 040.055. Upon confirmation of a violation of the odor regulation, the operator must
submit a plan to reduce the odorous emissions within 30 days of Notice by the Control Officer.

o gt 5 S Py Do PH S
- 04/30/2013 $80.00 A10-0035

CONTROL OFFICER EXPIRATION DATE ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE PERMIT NO.

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY RESULT IN CITATIONS OR PERMIT REVOCATION




COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CHIP12-0171

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 10/08/2012 Time: 11:00 A.M.
Inspector: MOSBORN Inspector Area: 4

Complaint Description: NOV 5309 CASE 1098 - VIOLATION OF 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

Address: 952 GREG ST SPKS

Location:

Parcel Number:

Related Permit Number:

Complainant: Responsible Partv:
MCCLELLAND LABS
BRETT DOYLE
1016 GREG STREET
SPARKS NV 89431
356-1300 ext 149

Investigation:

INVESTIGATION:

On October 8th, 2012 at approximately 9:54 a.m. Specialist Osborn and Permitting Engineer Mike
Wolfe entered the front office of McClelland labs. After identifiing themselves to the receptionist
and requesting to speak to the person in charge of sample preps at McClelland Labs we were met by
Brett Doyle. '

The purpose of this Specialist's visit was explained and Mr. Wolfe, Doyle and myself began a tour
of the facility.

McClelland Labs is a large facility covering several addresses in one large building on Greg
Street. The address in reference to this report will be 952 Greg Street. 952 (McClelland Labs) is
separated from the rest of McClelland Lab area by the Women's call crisis center.

On entering the 952 Greg St. facility with Mr. doyle the following pieces of equipment were
observed and listed. See attached photographs. Mr Doyle repotts that this noted equipment has been

in place and operating since approximately January 2011. All items are unpermitted.

Observed was:



Two (2) Badger crushers 5x7 in.

One (1) Homemade Crusher 3 inch

One (1) Rotary Splitter 24 bin; up to 25 kilos per hour
One (1) Gyrotary screening device

Four (4) ripple splitters (manual Devices)

One (1) Crusher; up to 3/4" material

One (1) Rotary splitter; Up to 25 kilos per hour
One (1) vibratory pulverizer

one (1) Denver Crusher 5x6

One (1) Tan Crusher; up to 2" material

One (1) Rolls crusher

One (1) New Holland front loader (small skidster)

Photographs were taken inside the facility portraying the non-permitted equipment along with the
opacity in the area where the inspection took place.

McClelland Labs currently holds one permit to operate #A10-0035 for analytical laboratory with
sample prep and baghouse, fire assay lab with hepa filter baghouse and geochemical lab with wet
scrubber control. These items according to the permit are located at 994 Greg Street.

All the above listed items are located at 952 Greg Steet in an open building with no control
equipment observed.

At the completion of the walkthrough Mr. Brett Doyle was issued Notice of Violation #5309 for
operating with out a permit or 030.000. Mr Doyle was further given and appeal form and an authority

to construct form for getting the permit for his equipment.

MecClelland habs has no prior offenses.

Michael R. Osborn
- Washoe County Air Quality Management
Washoe County Heal th District

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: Citation Number: 0

NOV...coovirrren 10/08/2012 ' NOV Number..... 5309
Case Number...... 1098

Settlement............. 1 11/09/2012 Amount.............. $5,000.00

Appealed...............:

Upheld......ccoceenn: Amount..............: $0.00

Status Information




Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 10/08/2012 Completed By......:



PHOTOS TAKEN BY AQ SPECIALIST II, MICHAEL OSBORN
OF THE MCCLELLAND LABORATOIRES PROPERTY LOCATED AT
952 GREG STREET, SPARKS, NEVADA



| 952 Greg Street Sparks
Nevada McCIeIIand Labs
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DBOH AGENDAITEM NO. 8. A. 1. b.

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

@

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

DATE: December 20, 2012
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Seven Eleven Inc. Store #16235 - Case No. 1100
Unappealed Citation No. 5311
Agenda ltem: 8. A 1. b.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Staff recommends that Citation No. 5311 be upheld and a fine of $500 be levied against
Seven Eleven Inc. Store #16235 for failure to maintain gasoline dispensing equipment in good working condition in
compliance with Permit to Operate No. G01-0013, Conditions (3) and (6). Failure to maintain the gasoline dispensing
equipment constitutes a major violation of the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality
Management, specifically Section 030.2175, Operations Contrary to Permit. This is a negotiated settiement.

Recommended Fine: $750.00 Negotiated Fine: $500.00

Background

On October 9, 2012, Air Quality Specialist Il Michael Osborn conducted a routine gas station inspection at Seven
Eleven Inc. Store #16235 located at 5700 Sun Valley Blvd. in Sun Valley. During the inspection, Specialist Osborn
discovered that the spouts on pump numbers 1, 2, and 3 were out of round and therefore not in compliance with
Condition No. 3 of the permit to operate. Condition No. 3 states “To reduce evaporative loss all components of the
Phase | and Phase Il vapor recovery systems shall be installed and maintained in accordance with California Air
Resources Board (CARB) Executive Orders, or New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
approvals.”

AQ Specialist Osborn observed 3 out of the 4 nozzles, or 75% of the facilities nozzles, were out of round which
affects the integrity of the Phase Il vapor recovery system. AQ Specialist Osborn made contact with the store
operator to make her aware of the nozzles being out of compliance. Based on the failure to maintain the gasoline
dispensing equipment, AQ Specialist Osborn issued Notice of Viclation Citation No. 5311 for a major violation of
Section 030.2175, Operations Contrary to Permit.

On October 22, 2012, Branch Chief Charlene Albee and Senior Air Quality Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio contacted Mr.
Marc Westfall, Region Environmental Compliance Manager, via phone to discuss the issuance of Citation No. 5311.
Mr. Westfall was concerned about the fact that he had received a Citation for the bent and out of round nozzles
without prior warning. Branch Chief Albee noted that the three (3) previous inspections had all noted repairs and
were given corrective action orders. Mr. Westfall stated that he was unaware of the results of the previous
inspections. Branch Chief Albee faxed copies of the previous inspection sheets documenting the noted infractions
for his review.

P.O. BOX 11136 Re'xm, NV 89520-0027  (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

Frinted on Recyeled Paper DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 8. A. 1. b.



December 20, 2012
DBOH / Seven-Eleven Inc. Store #16235 / Case No. 1100
Page 2

On October 29, 2012, Mr. Westfall contacted Branch Chief Albee again stating that he was concerned about how he
was going to approach the problem with the maintenance to our satisfaction in an attempt to avoid any future
citations. Branch Chief Albee provided guidance and direction on in the establishment of a daily self-inspection
program.

Settlement

On October 30, 2012, Senior Air Quality Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio contacted Mr. Westfall regarding the
implementation of a regular daily maintenance schedule for all of the Seven Eleven Inc. stores in Washoe County.
After a discussion between both parties it was agreed upon that Mr. Westfall would institute daily maintenance logs at
all of the stores he managed in Washoe County. After consideration of all of the facts of this case, AQ Specialist
Cerfoglio proposed that Citation No. 5313 be upheld with a fine of $500. A Memorandum of Understanding was
signed by both parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has taken place and
dismiss Citation No. 5311.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5311 and levy any fine in the range of $0 to $10,000
per day.

In the event the Board determines to change the penalty, the matter should be continued so that
Seven- Eleven Inc. #16235 may be properly noticed.

/
Kevin D|ck D|V|S|on Dlrector
Air Quality Management

KD/DC: ma



DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUN OF UNDERSTANDING

- WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: 05&7(/30 QOI&

Company Name: SJ’/VW EM Si}ze/ 16335
Address: 5 700 _Score Yealliy, /CJWE/ |
Notice of Violation No.: 531 U Case No.: 1 IOO

The staff of the Alr Quality Management Division of the Washoe County Distrlct

Health Department issued the above referenced cttaﬂon for the v:olaﬁon
Regulation: 030, |75 75 b 0720 4, / (70072{ /c‘ﬂf"/”‘qﬁ
'k,dc

Wuc&/wﬂ?/ AP

v

A settlement of this mafter has been negotlate &between the undersigned parties
resulting in a penalty amount of § 500 _ . This settlement will
be submitted to e Dlstrict ard of Heaith for review at the regularly scheduled
‘meeting on

WM/&&// - Umﬁ/&%@

Signature of Company Represents ISignature of District RopreSentative

Marc Westfall ) _ DERN;S A’. CéR FOG’L;O
Print Name Print Nams
Region Envirommental Compliance Mgr ’IS/Z. /34’ f'( %SWd%dZL
Title : : Title

; g ,

" Witness

Witness § Witness

P.0, BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 o ¢ (775) 784-7200  FAX (775) 784-7225 '

-




RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET
DATE: 10-9-2012 CASENO.: ___ 1100 NOV NO.: ___ 5311
COMPANY NAME: SEVEN ELEVEN #16235
CONTACT NAME: DEBBIE WALLACE, MANAGER
(MAJOR / MINORY)

VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION

X 1°TVIOLATION 2P VIOLATION 3RP VIOLATION
YES HAZARDQUS AIR POLLUTANT YES /NO VOC'S & HAP'S TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
(CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S, HAP'S)
YES LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE YES/NO YES = PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION NO PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES/NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

{The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)
75% of the nozzies need to be replaced (3 of 4).

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: ©ptionay: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST  $_ UNKNOWN

{Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

Cost of nozzles.

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

{The personlcompany’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Cooperation was good.

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDED FINE: $ 750.00

AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: “Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus "major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION .
1001 EAST NINTH ST. « SUITE B171 « RENO NV 89512

{775) 784-7200
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Nov 5311 DATE ISSUED: (7" 8 &0 2
1SSUED T0: Sy W /6225 PHONE #__ (3737 74/

MAILING ADDRESS: &3, B 7/, Heon Povs < OmyisT Wl Ty 2P 75¢2)
NAME/OPERATOR: _Svalde e il MO PHONE # S oo o

PERMITNO. _A {9/ - 09/ 3 __ COMPLAINT NO. (yin®1a = 7™
YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON 7 9~ 09 -¢1 __ (DATE)AT_//i © (TIME),

YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT.

[J MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: [J MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:
[] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [ 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT
[ 040.055 __ ODCR/NUISANCE I 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[J 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING [J 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP
[l OTHER _ [J OTHER
VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: _\ } N\;;\;. S Lo Bt e Dt B, HOI-DTID
. ) . T N T
i.-‘f. A f-»k._'}sb'&:.kmi b {1 ) L e 4.&1%\ S s AN S 1A & '7‘(; 7” Lt Sty

)

B ~

“% Il NN Cogos PV o cpr o tiige d
; i ) - ‘t‘\ -

LOCATION OF VIOLATION: 5 702 Seue (i 0l Bhad, Sa U000

e

/
“ ( s ~ s '.
POINTOFOBSERVATION: __ & . 4 % [ Su. . \Vh U | |
Weather: v ;\L:;,f k\\e,e\,‘:,;,,.if,\f (s ead 7 ___Wind Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed: __ [\ e g5 :
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

(] WARNING ONLY: Effective amJ/p.m. __ - _ ‘ (date) you are hereby ordered to ‘abate»th‘e above
violation within hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

1" CITATION: You are hereby notified thateffectiveon _{ ¢,-< - 1 ‘Z_(date) you are inviolation of the section(s) cited above. You are
héreby ordered fo abate the above viclation within ! hours/days. You may contact the Air Quality Management Division
to request a negotiated settlement meeting by calling (775) 784-7200. You are further advised that within 10 working days of the date
of this Notice of Violation, you may submit a written petition for appeal fo the Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management

Division, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027. Failure to submit a pefition within the specified time will result in the submis-
sion of this Notice of Violation to the District Board of Health with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine.

SIGNING THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT A
e 4 & - ~ "; A ’f . ) o
Signature: A/, f?/f/ “"'};:5’;,;:«“_'/5 M Date: 7 (£ 9 L2
‘ Title: _ UG T

| q’} b A
lssued by: _\ 1\ .‘\\}..\\‘L e
L] PETITION FOR APPEAL FORM PROVIDED
H-AIR-09 (Rev. 04/12)




AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
PERMIT # 601-0013
ISSUED TO SEVEN ELEVEN #16235
LOCATED AT 5700 SUN VALLEY BOULEVARD, SUN VALLEY, NEVADA



WASHOE COUNTY

(=

PERMIT TO OPERATE

An Air Pollution Emission Source ~ No.__ o000

Issued By Air Quality Management Division, Washoe County Health District
P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027 * Phone (775) 784-7200

7-BLEVEN INC. #16235 Gen Air - Gasoline
ISSUED TO: ; _ ‘
oy ATT: GASOLINE ACCOUNTING P:O. BOX 711, DALLAS, TX, 75221
| OGATION: 5700 SUN VALLEY BL, SUN VALLEY, NV 89433

EQUIPMENT COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT GASOLINE DISPENSING FACILITY WITH VACUUM ASSIST PHASE II VAP(
RECOVERY, CARB EXECUTIVE ORDERS #G70-2G, G70-97A & G70-150AE, 4 GASOLINE DISPENSING NOZZLES

THE CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT SUPERCEDE ALL PREVIOUS PERMIT CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS OF (_)PERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT:

A. ALTERATIONS: This permit becomes void upon any change of ownership or address or any alteration of permitted equipment.

B. POSTING: This permit shall be posted on or near the equipment listed abave. This permit shail be made readily available at all times while the
equipment is operating.

C. MODIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT: Any modification of the equipment other than normal repair and maintenance will require 2 new permit.
D. RECORDS: Any records of operation which effect the potential of the source to emit air pollutants, such as fuel'or products consumed, product]
produced, hours of operation, chemicals or supplies used in source operatioi, must be maintained for a period of at least 5 years and made

available to the Control Officer upon request. )

=

with District regulations, Section 020.075 and 020.076.
F.  ACCESS: The Control Officer will be provided aceess fo the facility fo inspect operations and equipment covered under this permit whenever
necessary to determine compliance with this permit and any other air pollution limitatons specified in District regulations.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS:

i: The annual throughput/consumption figures must be submitted in writing to the AQM.D. no later than the 20th of the month, approximately 6
" weeks prior to the expiration date of the permit.

2: All gasoline transfer and dispensing facilities must oi;:e;\‘été in accordance with Section 040.080 c_;f the Washoe County District Board of
Health Regulations governing Air Quality Managerment. g ‘ '

3: To reduce evaporative ld_ss all coinponexi;sﬂ oi‘ the Phase Tand Phase IT vapor tecovery systems sl}él};bg installed and maintained in
accordance with California Air Resources. Board (CARB) Executive Orders, or New, York State Department of Environmental Conservation
approvals, '1' ' : o S g

4: An annual A/L (Air to Liquid) Test and Static. Présspr_e-Decay Test will be required to: d_emonstrate compliance with the CARB Executive Orders
for vacuum assist phase II vapor recovery systems. The AQMD must be notified at least 72 hours prior to the test, The testing must be
completed 90 days from the expiration date of this permnit and the resiilts submitted within 30 days of the test.

5. A flow limiter is required on dispensers that have a maximum flow rate in excess of 10 gallons/minute.

6: All hoses, boots, faceplates/flexible cones, nozzle shut off m’ecﬁanism’s, ‘check valves, swivels, tanks, tank fill tubes; and fill tube cap
seals must be maintained in good working order with regular maintenance to prevent leakage and excess escape of vapors (i.e.. no tears,
slits, holes, leaks, or malfunctions -- Section 040.080:)

7: Tn accordance with Section 040.095 of the Washoe County Air Quality Regulations and 40 CFR, Part 80; all gasoline dispensed to motor
vehicles between October 1 and January 31 must contain the proper amount of oxygenate and each dispenser must be properly labeled with the
following statement: The gasoline dispensed from this pump is oxygenated and will reduce carbon monoxide pollution from motor vehicles. The
{abel.must be clearly visible to the public on the upper two-thirds of the pump on the vertical surface near the gallonage and price meters,

8: Fuel spills.or leaks mustbe cleaned up or corrected immediately using proper waste disposal methods. (Including accumulations of fuel in
spill containers, condensation pots, and liquid collectors).

dogprt- £ [sen MBPAPHIS 02/28/2013 $195.00 G01-0013
‘CONTROL OFFICER EXPIRATION DATE ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE PERMIT NO.

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY RESULT IN CITATIONS OR PERMIT REVOCATION

EQUIPMENT FAILURE: All upset or breakdown conditions resulting in jncreased emmissions or air pollutants shall be reported in compliancg

R




WASHOE COUNTY

HEALTH DISTRICT
01-0013

An Air Pollution Emission Source Mo.

Issued By Air Quality Management Division, Washoe County Health District
P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027 « Phone (775) 784-7200

7-ELEVEN INC. #16235 Gen Air - Gasoline
ISSUED TO:
ADDRESS: ATT: GASOLINE ACCOUNTING P.O. BOX 71 1, DALLAS, TX, 75221
LOCATION: 5700 SUN VALLEY BL, SUN VALLEY, NV 89433

EQUIPMENT COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT ~ GASOLINE DISPENSING FACILITY WITH VACUUM ASSIST PHASE I VAPG
RECOVERY, CARB EXECUTIVE ORDERS #G70-2G, G70-97A & GT0-150AE, 4 GASOLINE DISPENSING NOZZLES

9 "Instructions for operating the phase II vapor recovery equipment must be posted for the customers, and must stress that ""Topping Off'" is

prohibited --Section 040.080.C. The Air Quality Management Division's answer line phone mumber must be posted for customers with
comments/problems regarding the nozzles - (775) 784-7200."

10: VACUUM/ASPIRATOR ASSIST SYSTEMS: The assist system must be operating at all times when the facility is open for business.

11: All operations must comply with 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CCCCCC - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for
Source Category: Gasoline Dispensing Facilities.

o G A I sen ‘ M% g‘,)fp;%ﬁﬁsg 02/28/2013 $195.00 G01-0013
CONTROL OFFICER EXPIRATION DATE ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE PERMIT NO.

EAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY RESULT IN CITATIONS OR PERMIT REVOCATION

R




COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0173

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 10/09/2012 Time: 11:10:00 AM
Inspector: MOSBORN Inspector Area: 1

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5311, CASE 1100 - 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT
CONDITION #6

Address: 5700 SUN VALLEY BLVD WCTY

Location:

Parcel Number: 08547214

Related Permit Number: G01-0013

Complainant: Responsible Party:

MICHAEL OSBORN, AQ SPECIALIST SEVEN ELEVEN #16235

AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DEBBIE WALLACE, MANAGER
1001 E9TH ST STEB171 5700 SUN VALLEY BLVD
RENO NV 89512 SUN VALLEY NV 89433
775-784-7217 775-673-1711
Investigation:
BACKGROUND:

Seven Eleven #16235 is a small convenience store/gas station located at the above address. It holds
Air Quality Permit #G01-0013 and is permitted for a gasoline dispensing facility with vacuum assist
phase II Vapor Recovery systems. There are four nozzles and three product grades at this

facility.

INSPECTION:

On October 9th, 2012 at approximately 1047 a.m., Specialist Osborn conducted a permitting
inspection at the above list station. During the inspection of the hoses, nozzles etc, there was
observed be three nozzles not in compliance with Permit to Operate G01-0013.

Contact was made with Debbie Wallace inside the convenience store. It Ms. Wallace that 75% of her
nozzles were out of round in violation of their permit to operate. Ms. Wallace was advised that
perhaps some type of maintenance program could be instituted.

Ms. Wallace was issued Notice of Violation #5311 for violation of permit to operate, condition #6,
Ms Wallace was issued the pink copy of NOV and also presented with an appeal form after being



explained the appeal process.

Michael Osborn, AQSII

Washoe County Air Quality Management

Washoe County Health

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..:
NOV..oovrvireen 10/09/2012
Settlement............. : 10/30/2012
Appealed..............:
Upheld.....cccenennn2

Initialized By........ TBURTON
Date Assigned.....: 10/09/2012

Citation Number: 5311
NOV Number...:. 0
Case Number...... 1100

Amount......oe.. 1 $500.00
Amount...............  $0.00
Completed Date...:

Completed By......:



PHOTOS TAKEN BY AQ) SPECIALIST II, MICHAEL OSBORN
OF SEVEN ELEVEN #16235 LOCATED AT
5700 SUN VALLEY BOULEVARD, SUN VALLEY, NEVADA
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AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET
ISSUED TO SEVEN ELEVEN #16235
LOCATED AT 5700 SUN VALLEY BOULEVARD, SUN VALLEY NV 89433
DATED OCTOBER 9, 2012



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTHDISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET

. o 3 a .
; o 4 i yde Oy i
STATION 905 s N /42387 00mess 5709 See (}a - /3 \| Do Oer 9 2017,
. : . 5 ol Fa f e
oy SNevae \ o \\ ZiP A4 374 conmact Yremity 0/ - 215
e [ Fr o e (/f “y"'é y
OWNERIOPERATOR___* ™ &1 \YZ\,\ (cv L Qﬁw T PHONE('72.5 (o0 ~ /7 f | NP (s 21U
NUMBER OF DISPENSERS (GASOLENE) "l NUWBER OF NOZZLES (GASOLINE) _ ’ i" VN#
NUMBER OF PRODUCT GRADES (GASOLINE) z NUMBER OF NOZZLES (DIESEL) e
FOR EACH DISPENSER
DEFECTIVE OR NON-OPERABLE EQUIPMENT
NOZZLE PO
wmeer | / | Z |73
GAS ,
GRADE | -5 ;‘/? au{;’gi‘
PUMPS 1. VACUUMPUMP .o
2. LEAKS ETGS/SWIVELS ..........
3. USE INSTRUCTIONS
4. WINTER FUEL ADVISEMENT ..
HOSE 1. CUT/PUNCTURED ....oocorvroeo,
2. FLATTENED/KINKED ..............
3. LENGTH o |-
4 ’ ... -
5. RETRACTORS ......c..... NV e Ay ;;7; AN
NOZZLE 1. NOZZLE/SPOUT A I 'K / =y A
2. SWIVEL JOINTS g SESU S
3. FACE SEAL wvvoeoeesen . I : S
4, BELLOWS oo \ AL AL o vV 27779 203
5. VAPOR CHECK VALVE ..
VENTPIPES 1. 2° DIA. X 12 HGT-MIN.
OTHER 1. VACUUM/ASSISTEQUIP .........
2. AFTERBURNER ........
PHASE! ; BALANCE
System Type: Two-Point ;ik Coaxial Other PHASE HINSTALLED YES _j_ki NO assisT K
TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK
# #2  #3  #4 #Mo#2 #3 #4
1. PRODUCT GRADE (UR, U+, UP) 8. DEFECTIVE VAPOR POPPET
2. TANK CAPACITY, GALLONS 9. MISSING FILL CAP
3. MISSING VAPOR CAP 10. DEFECTIVE FILL CAP
4. DEFECTIVE VAPOR CAP 11. FILL CAP GASKET
5. VAPOR CAP NOT ENGAGED 12. FUEL/DEBRIS IN VAULT
6. VAPOR CAP GASKET 13. VAULT DRAIN VALVE
7. DEFECTIVE COAXIAL ? 14. FILL-VAP-STEM LOOSE
REMARKS: YRR Y, £t }'F:,J 76 Fa Ly j»r‘éd‘; "5,;,«5’1 LU S B WP L \f} L
AL ds ,»(;i A L:é LA s o A Q\X‘ il ,}?{\ — - _ LTI {‘,
i ’/ Q(‘:«JA LL ATAY L. J”?g :
e M . v . [
\3\;\“‘ A/U-ij‘\ SO N AR ) "\ AL Soel il dbad o lo& L r.»z[; . @\ kWY M&“? St &_};MV?A
‘\\\‘L',u% D N s ‘1‘

A R \~,;_i - "
g{izz;f,cgjw o / (x_JT 10

«\/’ £y Aot

?

OPERATOR(XO éy ,@ucai»/,;;’w/j 2 Le

Unless otherwise noted all equipment must be repaired or replaced within 7 working days of the inspection date, Failure to repair or replace equipment may result in a Notice
of Violation for permit conditions (Section 030.2175 - Operations Contrary fo Permit. Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management),

H-AIR-16 (12/01) Air Quality Management Division P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027



AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
MACT INSPECTION FORM FOR GASOLINE DISPENSING FACILITES
ISSUED TO SEVEN ELEVEN #16235
LOCATED AT 5700 SUN VALLEY BOULEVARD, SUN VALLEY NV 89433
DATED OCTOBER 9, 2012



MACT INSPECTION FORM FOR GASOLINE DISPENSING FACILITIES
(NESHAP, 40 CFR PART 63, SUBPART CCCCCO)

Name of Facility . _QJLQ«UQ/W‘ Tre. JCESS

Facility Address 5790 Scewe ek Ho. BlLod, toles O o,

Permit Number ,/f%ﬁ/ ~ /R
EQUIPMENT

Storage Tank(s) Above Ground ______ Below Ground

Phase I Vapor Control 2-Point Coaxial

~ Phase II Vapor Control Balance Vacuum Assist 3

Average Monthly Throughput 2/, 57 % gallons

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Monthly Throughput < 10,000 gallons YN
1. Minimize Spills Vi
2. Clean Up Spills Expeditiously : Y
3. Cover Gasoline Containers/Fill Pipes with Gasketed Seal A
4. Minimize Gasoline Sent to Open Collection Systems v
5,//

Monthly Throughput > 10,000 gallons (All of the above, plus)
5. Load Storage tank using submerged fill ~

Monthly Throughput > 100,000 gallons (All of the above, plus)
6. Use Vapor Tight Caps for Liquid Fill & Vapor Connections
7. Install Pressure/Vacuum Vent Valves on Vent Pipes |

COMPLIANCE TESTING :
For Facility with Vacuum Assist Phase II Vapor Recovery — - Static Pressure Decay and A/L
Tests must be completed annually (Permit Condition)

* Date of Last Test / /

For Facilities with Balance Phase II Vapor Recovery - Static Pressure Decay and
Pressure/Vacuum Vent Valve Tests must be completed every 3 years
Date of Last Test 24 [ 8717/ %

Comments: %§ s gened JOBY #= i) k)‘:dwbu%i.a:\ \A ‘zfj P&u M’?fﬁ
Q Q‘J“ﬁz\d jl.@x, :%{ l:; ;

INSPECTOR \X \ >w» » DATE: _1& [ 9%/ {)

[ ..WM’"‘/



AQMD "PREVIOUS INSPECTIONS CHRONOLOGY"
FOR SEVEN ELEVEN STORE #16235 LOCATED AT
5700 SUN VALLEY BOULEVARD, SUN VALLEY NV 89433



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET

7

/ W
Date ,Mii/zf_zé S Q als

Permit (GO -G/ R

INSP ;@/é‘f{ 2 r}/

STATION Z/ 77

S

OWNER/OPERATOR - &t Al

7). PHONEWZ2E) £ 23 -~/7//

NUMBER OF DISPENSERS (GASOLINE) A NuNEER OF NOZZLES (GASOLINE) o | w#
NUMBER OF PRODUCT GRADES (GASOLINE) w3 NUMBER OF NOZZLES (DIESEL) )
FOR EACH DISPENSER
DEFECTIVE OR NON-OPERABLE EQUIPMENT
i 213
GgﬁgE I/ Al
e ‘
PUMPS 1, VACUUMPUMP ..ccororer. = el \ \\
2. LEAKS FTGS/SWIVELS o =1 A } )
3. USEINSTRUCTIONS ~ o) ol /
4. WINTER FUEL ADVISEMENT .. / N /W \\ Ve
HOSE 1. CUT/PUNCTURED ................ 1/'M\ /
2. FLATTENED/KINKED ............ M )
3. LENGTH... ,;&‘/ 4 ,f/{v /
A SWIVEL o A VD /.
5. RETRACTORS ....c..ooserrre ARSIy //
NOZZLE 1. NOZZLE/SPOUT v X | X / ~ n,ﬂ/i ; <
2. SWIVEL JOINTS .o f g@ - .
3. FACE SEAL /j‘ﬁ/t pd
4, BELLOWS oo
5. VAPOR CHECKVALVE ............ N\
VENTPIPES 1. 2 DIA. X 12 HOT-MIN. ccocoo.. Rl
OTHER 1. VACUUM/ASSISTEQUIP .........
2. AFTERBURNER ..oorcorrsrrs
PHASE | BALANCE
System Type:  Two-Point ——v&s Coaxial Other PHASE Il INSTALLED YES X NO___ ASSIST _ 2
TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK
¥ #2  #3 w4 # #2 #3 #4
1. PRODUCT GRADE (UR, U+, UP) 8. DEFECTIVE VAPOR POPPET e
2. TANK CAPACITY, GALLONS , f 9. MISSING FILL CAP s
3. MISSING VAPOR CAP o o 10. DEFECTIVE FILL CAP .
4. DEFECTIVE VAPOR CAP jﬁ A 11. FILL CAP GASKET % —
5. VAPOR CAP NOT ENGAGED . — 12. FUEL/DEBRIS IN VAULT —
6. VAPOR CAP GASKET o 13. VAULT DRAIN VALVE <
7. DEFECTIVE COAXIAL e — 14. FILL-VAP-STEM LOOSE —
REMARKS:

23,

{

H-AIR-18 (12/01)"

e [
OPERATOR (1<, {k | & 7

Unless otherwise noted all equipment must be repaired or replaced within 7 working days of the inspection date. Failure to{pa/i:)r replace equipment may result in a Notice
of Violation for permit conditions (Section 030.2175 - Operations Contrary to Permit. Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management).

Air Quality Management Division P.O.Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTHDISTRICT
AIRGQUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION /

VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET j

STION.SEvEw Fip iven # [C2 35 ADDRESS_ S 7K ;g,w JQ@M Ey Livn vae )4~/ L o ”ﬁx
oY i MM&E}/" 20 094323 conmer z’/jww /o , pomitt (52 001 3
OWNER/OPERATOR ug'}&!i‘*-‘%/éq AL f 08 DA ATIAN fPHONE(”"?”?% (27237744 INSR "} LRy (o4 4z
NUMBER OF DISPENSERS (GASOLINE) *@LM NUMBER OF NOZZLES (GASOLINE) A yN#
NUMBER OF PRODUCT GRADES (GASOLINE) 3 NUMBER OF NOZZLES (DIESEL) -
FOR EACH DISPENSER
DEFECTIVE OR NON-OPERABLE EQUIPMENT
NOZZLE | -
NUMBER | 5
GAS /[g
GRADE | UL
PUMPS 1. VACUUM PUMP .o
2. LEAKS FTGS/SWIVELS ........
3. USEINSTRUCTIONS ...
4. WINTER FUEL ADVISEMENT ..
HOSE 1. CUT/PUNCTURED oo
2. FLATTENED/KINKED ...
3. LENGTH
4. SWIVEL
5. RETRACTORS . : : :
NOZZLE 1. NOZZLE/SPOUT ... A Spoar 47 bk Nowrald = [ p 5
2. SWIVEL JOINTS
3. FACE SEAL /‘5&?{ L Ade 5%{@?‘¥ T i T o l} 3
4. BELLOWS oo '
5. VAPOR CHECK VALVE ...........
VENTPIPES 1. 2' DIA, X 12 HGT-MIN. .
OTHER 1. VACUUM/ASSISTEQUIP.........
2. AFTERBURNER ..o
PHASEI p BALANCE
System Typer Two-Point_A___ Coaxial Other PHASE li INSTALLED YES f{“ HO ASSIST _ X ;
TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK‘TANK
M #2 B #Moo#2 1 M
1. PRODUCT GRADE (UR, U+, UP) 7{;_ 8. DEFECTIVE VAPOR POPPET
2. TANK CAPACITY, GALLONS 9. MISSING FILL CAP
3. MISSING VAPOR CAP . 10. DEFECTIVE FILL CAP
4. DEFECTIVE VAPOR CAP L 11. FILL CAP GASKET
5. VAPOR CAP NOT ENGAGED o 12. FUEL/DEBRIS IN VAULT
6. VAPOR CAP GASKET 13. VAULT DRAIN VALVE
7. DEFECTIVE COAXIAL 14, FILL-VAP-STEM LOOSE

RKS:

E _ /
Aeptace §pout au f?i,‘ff £y Moy T 7 days | F

A /"?tf‘m,z. 7 (?/M D ET T /)]‘S(,&’Fﬂé, crrs 04 cbfven o ‘Giﬁffé{;am;amﬁ?v?"

//J’f’ THis TrmE 5 __
C Pace Jee ez, < 772 F95 ¢

T
OPERATOR (X}\/ .x/ DDA W&’M/

Unless otherwise noted all equipment must be repaired or replaced within 7 working days of the inspection date. Failure tgpair or replace equipment may resulf in a Notice
of Violation for permit conditions (Section 030.2175 - Operations Contrary to Permit. Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Alr Quality Management),

H-AIR-18 (12/01) Air Quality Management Division P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada §9520-0027



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET

smron____ 2~ 1 ( popRESS > 200 < Ul BLd D Date L0 Tt 220/
. TR o . R ot A
oy SunvacleE] gp 85433 CONTACT /ﬂ qg,{)z"z (2 é’?f,}q o O permits O~ (10113
, . , < N e
OWNERIOPERATOR S ULL T Likds ) ‘f’g ap PHONE(? 75y £ 721701 NS DUl ge 2
NUMBER OF DISPENSERS (GASOLINE) - NUMBER OF NOZZLES (GASOLINE) T we
NUMBER OF PRODUCT GRADES (GASOLINE) ) NUMBER OF NOZZLES (DIESEL) _
FOR EACH DISPENSER
DEFECTIVE OR NON-OPERABLE EQUIPMENT
NOZZLE
NUMBER | &
GAS C
craDE | AV
lg?&j ‘/é//
PUNPS 1. VACUUMPUMP ..o \i{ pd
J
2. LEAKS FTGS/SWIVELS il
¢V
3. USE INSTRUCTIONS 3
4. WINTER FUELADVISEMENT .. LY /’/
HOSE 1. eurPuneTuReD Chde 1WED Y é;/
2. FLATTENED/KINKED ............. : A{tﬁ
3. LENGTH i" e
40 SWIVEL v - b‘;/,/':
5. RETRACTORS o VALY, JEN),
MY
NOZZLE 1. NOZZLE/SPOUT.. Y.
2. SWIVEL JOINTS .o 7 4
3. FACE SEAL 5 ;
DN
4, BELLOWS .o ¥ A
5. VAPORCHECKVALVE........... ‘?, hd
VENTPIPES 1. 2'DIA. X 12 HGT-MIN. ... ,//
OTHER 1. VACUUM/ASSISTEQUIP ........ w4
2. AFTERBURNER ..o
PHASEI BALANGE
System Type:  Two-Point y Coaxial Other PHASE HINSTALLED YES_}.C_ NO___ ASSIST §
TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK 'TANK
M #2  #3 # # #2 #  #
1. PRODUCT GRADE (UR, U+, UP) 8. DEFECTIVE VAPOR POPPET &
2. TANK CAPACITY, GALLONS 9. MISSING FILL CAP yj
3. MISSING VAPOR CAP 10. DEFECTIVE FILL CAP \ \{v\i
4, DEFECTIVE VAPOR CAP 11. FILL CAP GASKET it
5. VAPOR CAP NOT ENGAGED 12. FUEL/DEBRIS IN VAULT A\ ?
6. VAPOR CAP GASKET 13. VAULT DRAIN VALVE
7. DEFECTIVE COAXIAL 14. FILL-VAP-STEM LOOSE
REMARKS:

PLEPSE RelAIL HosE o) Pump BE A AL wlis 7 DAYS . ALL

OTHEW Aeemiiied EQuiPMedT IS5 [N oM PLIALLE (Q THLS

v

T mE

cAtLC Suzy & 772-7192Y

[ /)

/I

OPERATOR (X)

V.7 {jf% |

Unless otherwise noted all equipment must be repaired or replaced within 7 working days of the inspection date. Failuléﬂ r!pair or replace equipment may result in a Notice
of Violation for permit conditions (Section 030.2175 - Operations Contrary fo Permit. Washoe County District Board of Healtil Regulations Governing Air Quality Management).

H-AIR-18 (12/01)

Air Quality Management Division P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027



SUNDANCE SERVICE - REPAIR ORDER
ISSUED TO SEVEN ELEVEN #16235
LOCATED AT 5700 SUN VALLEY BOULEVARD, SUN VALLEY, NEVADA
DATED OCTOBER 10, 2012
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DBOH AGENDAITEMNO. 8. A. 1. ¢c.

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTR
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

[CT

DATE: December 20, 2012

TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Maverick Inc. — Case No. 1102

Unappealed Citation No. 5314
Agenda ltem: 8. A. 1. ¢

Recommendation

Air Quality Staff recommends that Citation No. 5314 be upheld and a fine of $500 be levied against Maverick Inc. for
failure to conduct the required performance testing within 30 days of the opening of a gasoline dispensing facility in
accordance with the conditions of the Authority to Construct. Failure to comply with the conditions of the Authority to
Construct is a major violation of the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management,
specifically Section 030.2175, Operations Confrary to Permit. This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $750.00 Negotiated Fine: $500.00

Background

On October 23, 2012, AQ Specialist Michael Osborn conducted a routine gasoline dispensing facility inspection at
the Maverick Store #443 located at 15 Panther Drive in Reno, Nevada. During his inspection, it was noted that the
station was in operation under an Authority to Construct that was issued on May 5, 2011. The Authority to Construct
requires performance festing, including a static pressure decay, dynamic back-pressure, and air to liquid, be
completed within 30 days of the opening of the facility to demonstrate compliance prior to the issuance of a permit to
operate. After completing a review of the source file, AQ Specialist Osborn was unable to locate the results of the
required testing.

Upon further investigation of the file, AQ Specialist Osborn found that on September 11, 2012, AQ Specialist Il Laurie
Mendoza had made contact with Mr. Kelley frons of Maverick Inc. to request a copy of the required testing. In an
email from Mr. lrons, he acknowledged the test results needed to be submitted to the Air Quality Management office
and directed his staff to submit the results to AQ Specialist Mendoza as soon as possible.

AQ Specialist Osborn made contact with Mr. Matt Mortenson, the station manager, to make him aware of the failure
to complete the required testing within the specified time frame. Mr. Mortenson stated that the station had been under
his management since January of 2012, and that he was unaware of the testing requirements. Based on the failure
to complete the required testing, AQ Specialist Osborn issued Notice of Viclation Citation No. 5314 for a major
violation of Section 030.02175, Operations Contrary to Permit.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 « (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

Frinted on Recycled Paper DBOM AGENDA ITEM NO. 8. A. 1. c.



December 20, 2012
DBOH/Maverik, Inc. / Case 1102
Page 2

Settlement

On October 30, 2012, Senior Air Quality Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio received a phone call from a Mr. Dennis Riding,
Environmental Director for Maverick Inc., to discuss the testing requirements and the issuance of Citation No. 5314.
AQ Specialist Cerfoglio explained in detail to Mr. Riding the testing would be required prior to the issuance of the
permit to operate. Mr. Riding was instructed to have the testing completed immediately and submit the test results to
AQ Specialist Cerfoglio as soon as they were available. After consideration of all of the facts of this case and taking
into account that there were no excess emissions resulting from the operation of the gasoline dispensing equipment,
AQ Specialist Cerfoglio proposed that Citation No. 5314 be upheld with a fine of $500. A Memorandum of
Understanding was signed by both parties.

As a follow up, the required testing was completed on November 13, 2012, and the results submitted to the Air
Quality Management office on November 14, 2012.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has taken place and
dismiss Citation No. 5314.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5314 and levy any fine in the range of $0 to $10,000
per day.

In the event the Board determines to change the penalty, the matter should be continued so that
representatives of Maverik Inc. may be properly noticed.

gz A /4?/

Kevin Dick, Division Director
Air Quality Management

KD/DC: ma



Nov. 2. 2012 7:43AN No. 8596 P, 2

AIR QUALITY MM&G@ME @E‘%}E%E@N

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Datey

Company Name:
Address: __ |5 g /A omer
Notios of Violation No.: _5 S [H- p%a Noo 1102

The &taff of the Alr Quality Management Division of the Washos County District
Heaith Department issued the abcvs tgferenced cltation for %he vio aﬁan of ,

Regulation: 030, 75 Fol

A setiloment of this matter has been negctrated%etwgeﬁ the undersigned parfies
resulting in a penalty amount of $ S Do This settlement wil

be submlited tc:tha Blsfﬂctsea;d of Health for review at %h@ regularly @ch@éu!%d ,
o A, St erdren-30 QO

Slgnature of Company Representative Slgnaﬁureo'f Distriet Repr Seriative
ﬂw "
Ko s K ALy Denis A, Cmf’&é}bm
Print Neme ] Print Name
Se A
Tifle i
Witnees
}
P 11-08-12 [ FOTPER T
" Dennis Carfogiio ™™ Dennlg Riding
“5 Washoe Co, “ Maverik, Inc,
.0, BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0037 | ™°®* 775 764 7200 ™" 801-336-3860
S 7787847228 &% 801-936-1165




RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

DATE: 10-23-2012 CASE NO.: 1102 NOV NO.: 5314
COMPANY NAME: MAVERIK INC —- STORE #443
CONTACT NAME: MATT MARTINSON

(MAJOR / MINOR)
YVIOLATION OF SECTK}N{g)Z 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION

X 15TVIOLATION 2N VIOLATION 3RD VIOLATION
__NO = HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES/NO U NIA  TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
(CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S, HAP'S)
YES  LEGALLY PERMITTED SQURCE YES/NO ’ _NO PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
N/A NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION  YES/NO __NO  PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES /NO
1. DEGREE OF VICLATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

{The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

(A testing of vapor recovery): leak test vapor tightness, Dynamic back pressure test, air/liquid test.

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (©oprionaLy; MINOR MODERATE  MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST  $_ 750.00

{Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

{The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Unknown; no contact as of yet, managers cooperation was major.

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDED FINE: $ 750.00

AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: “Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
1001 EAST NINTH ST. « SUITE B171 « RENO NV 88512

(775) 784-7200
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nov 5314 ‘ DATE ISSUED: _A\W\Z2.2\ 781 T

i . 'S"s(x‘eﬂqqs : . N
ISSUED TO: _ WM sissnaa R A\ PHONE # H4S.377¢.2C 15 \
MAILING ADDRESS: /& A i T Ass. g oo, CITYIST Koscee, WV ZIP: 39500
NAME/OPERATOR: _ YA\ YN\ A LA PHONE #: -
PERMIT NO._ M\ //~ 2902 | COMPLAINT NO. _¢ ;D13 =%

YOUARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON _/&-23% /2  (DATE)AT_Z \ [ @ (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

[] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: ] MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL : [ 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[ 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE X 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[ 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING ~ [ 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[1 OTHER ____ - X OTHER el sk dng
VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: \ Lo\siTiinw, & vt LoQasadle, M //-00072

S
Fampotany ATT sasosnd Lo row Msaaxs BoXheid yCe Rows
st s oe 3L NIl ¢ BTN AR, < SPK %) 3 ‘ u,\f\
LOCATIONOF VIOLATION: __ /& Ao Thea D .,' Runen, Vy 995806
POINT OF OBSERVATION: __ AR iN{ S\ e i

Weather: Wi @A ____Wind Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed: WA _ _
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

[J WARNING ONLY: Effective | a.mb./p.m. ' (date).you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within , . hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

\ﬂ CITATION: You are hereby notified that effectiveon _\N\-2.2 -1 2 _(date) you are in violation of the section(s) cited above. You are
hereby ordered to abate the above violation within hours/days. You may contact the Air Quality Management Division
to request a negotiated settlement meeting by calling (775) 784-7200. You are further advised that within 10 working days of the date
of this Notice of Violation, you may submit a written petition for appeal to the Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027. Failure to submit a petition within the specified time will result in the submis-
sion of this Noticebof Violation {o the District Board of Health with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine.

v ) NG THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT
Signature: 3 W Wl \ Date:  10-7 57N
Issued by: L\, &\ ;Q}\‘,\ \ — Title: __ ) ST

“/ PETITION FOR APPEAL FORM PROVIDED |

H-AIR-09 (Rev. 04112) '




COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT

Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0182

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 10/23/2012 Time: 2:16 P.M.
Inspector: MOSBORN Inspector Area: |

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5314, CASE 1102 - VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
030.2175

Address: 15 PANTHER DR RENO

Location:

Parcel Number:

Related Permit Number: G11-0002

Complainant: Responsible Party:

MIKE OSBORN, AQ SPECIALIST I MAVERICK INC

AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT MATT MORTENSON, MANAGER
1001 E9TH ST STE BI71 15 PANTHER DRIVE

RENONYV 89512 RENO, NEVADA 89506
775-784-7231 775-322-2295

Investigation:

At approximately 2:00 p.m. on October 23, 2012, Specialist Osborn conducted a gas facilities
inspection at 15 Panther Drive, Reno, Nv. A temporary permit was issued after an authority to
construct was submitted for a new gas facility.

On the preliminary inspection there was observed a two point, phase II Vapor Assist system in
place. There are five dispensors with 10 gasoline nozzles and four diesel. This facility has four
grades of fuel with two underground unleaded 12k gallon, and one 12k gallon premium fuel tank.

The Manager was identified as Matt Mortenson. Mr. Mortenson further related that the station has
been open since November and that he had been the Manager since January of 2012. He was not aware
of any system testing during his tenure.

The testing requirements were explained to Mr. Mortenson and he was allowed to photocopy the
temporary permit from the AQMD file. (It was further noted that there was no air quality permit
displayed in the office or station. Mr. Mortenson was issued notice of violation #5314 for
violation of 030.2175 for failure to do required system testing as explained on page three of the
temporary permit to operate.

It was further learned that in Sept 2012, the permitting office of AQMD was in contact with Mr.



Kelley Irons of Maverick Inc. Laurie Mendoza of Permitting had requested the results and nothing
received as of this date.

Included in this report are emails from Kelly Irons of Maverick Inc. and Laurie Mendoza of AQMD
Permitting. Also attached is the temporary permit to operate pending receipt of the actual permit
to operate.

Michael R Osborn, AQSII
Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Health Division

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: Citation Number: 5314
NOV. oot 10/23/2012 NOV Number..... 0

Case Number...... 1102
Settlement.............: 10/30/2012 Amount..............  $500.00
Appealed..............
Upheld....coovennnn Amount..............  $0.00

Status Information

Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....; 10/23/2012 Completed By......:



AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET
FOR MAVERIK INC #443
LOCATED AT 15 PANTHER DRIVE, RENO NV 89506
DATED OCTOBER 23, 2012



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET

STATION \ \J‘( u\.m\p\\)\‘\ \\.AM ~ADDRESS ! A“\«,& UL wa. pate / J - 2.3 =701 2
CITY 'st\_& zr__ 5% RO\ gonmer_ N , Permit#?:i( H-9032.
OWNERIOPERATOR (Nm\{u u\\\ W\Q\L\q i \L\“ PHONE( T £) R 7.2~ ‘2,'253? we_(Js Ropi0
NUMBER OF DISPENSERS (GASOLINE) \ NUMBER OF NOZZLES (GASOLINE) /0 UN# _
.“ Lfn
Eg}n‘ngiré l?g l:l:gggg; GRADES (GASOLINE) X n::‘\ NUMBER OF NOZZLES (DIESEL) '
DEFECTIVE OR NON-OPERABLE EQUIPMENT _
e | o |z |3 @ |8 6|1 | %] |i9
GgﬁgE 1“? g’, 1 C‘Q-:-A [&6/ t;‘/ chh ti‘,..,é!/‘wm 2o
PUMPS 1. VACUUMPUMP
2. LEAKS FTGS/SWIVELS .......... N
3. USE INSTRUCTIONS N
4. WINTER FUEL ADVISEMENT .. ™
HOSE 1. CUT/PUNCTURED ..o : \\
2. FLATTENED/KINKED .............. S
3. LENGTH ~
4. SWIVEL e : : Faa) .
5. RETRACTORS ' 1T
NOZZLE 1. NOZZLE/SPOUT ! ; N
2. SWIVEL JOINTS , - - . \
3. FACESEAL : : _ \\
4, BELLOWS ....cov.. o ot
5. VAPOR CHECK VALVE............. , 11 \\
VENTPIPES 1. 2" DIA. X 12 HGT-MIN. . : \\
OTHER 1. VACUUM/ASSISTEQUIP ........ : — g
2. AFTERBURNER .......... '
PHASE 1 ) BALANCE _
System Type: Two-Point _L Coaxial Other __PHASE [ INSTALLED YES_&_ NO___. ASSIST
' TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK
M 2 8B M
1. PRODUCT GRADE (UR, U+, UP) \‘\ _g_ %‘ \ 8. DEFECTIVE VAPOR POPPET -
2. TANK'CAPACITY, GALLONS L2K 42k izl 9. MISSING FILL CAP -
3. MISSING VAPOR CAP ~N. 10. DEFECTIVE FILL CAP .
4. DEFECTIVE VAPOR CAP \ 11. FILL CAP GASKET -
5, VAPOR CAP NOT ENGAGED . 12. FUEL/DEBRIS IN VAULT s
6. VAPOR CAP GASKET , ~— 13. VAULT DRAIN VALVE o
7. DEFECTIVE COAXIAL 14. FILL-VAP-STEM LOOSE .
REMARKS: U\mw&. Nm&s&. (‘Ui'\\} 10” Wiika 3@ a\\\i Ao Qi nina s DK
T SRR '\' A R @ ks\\ Mre. b A«L iy Qf,m\f: ,,\ v

OPERATOR (X)_ P

TN N
Unless otherwise noted all equipment must be repaired or replaced within 7 working days of the inspection date. Failure to repair or replace equipment may result in a Notice
of Violation for permit conditions (Section 030.2175 - Operations Contrary to Permit. Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management).

H-AIR~16 (12/01) Air Quality Management Division P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027



SUMMARY OF SOURCE TEST RESULTS PERFORMED BY
L.A. PERKS PLUMBING AND HEATING INC.
FOR MAVERIK INC - STORE # 443
LOCATED AT 15 PANTHER DRIVE, RENO NV 89506
DATED: NOVEMBER 13, 2012



PAGE
L A& PERKS

35844172

'y 11/14/2812 ©B3:64 77535

SPARKS, NV 8943
PH: 775~358~4403
FX: 775-358-4411

‘ Facsimiig TRANSMITTAL SHEET

To: From;
Charleen Albee Ron Wood
'“FARW”"M“M?MW’MWW”M“W
784-7275 [{=tet-f
COMPANY: o TOf'AL NO, OF PAGFS INCLUDING COVER;
5
" PHONE NUMBER; SENDER'S REFERENCE NUMBER: o |
?&MMWM'M'“M“WWFM: [ —
Test Results :
O ureeny M ror rEvIEW Clermase COMMENT D PLEASE REPLY  (prgasp RECYELE
NOTES/COMMENT55

AN, (&m(xlj;“’\@s"{’ ﬁf/am H‘S
Mm,v@-wcw"" # L{%S
Panthe D,

p1/85



11/14/2812 83:04

7753584412

L A PERKS

SUMMARY OF SOURCE TEST RESULTS

Test Type: _‘é"““ff' ‘D “Cr €’//

) 7/
Test Date: //’“" /3 ~ ) e

Test Times:

Soygee Name and Address:
IRk 75

15 PaitFhel. Oy

Testing Company Name and Address
L.A . Perks Plumbing & Heating Inc.
765 East Greg Street Suite 103

o FI O Sparks, NV 89431
Ph: Ph: 775-358-4403 FX: 775-358-4411
Facility Parameters Qperational Parameters
Phase I System Type Tank# #of Nozzles served by tank
(check one)
Gilbarco Vac_)[ Wayne Vac
Balance 1. /<2
Hirt 2. /<
Red Jacket 3. =)
Hasstech
Healy Total # of Gas Nozzles ____._/___O;____

Manifolded Yes No____

e

Source Teét Results and Comments:
Tank # 1
_ 8D
IFY 75
G L

Product Grade:

Actual tank Capacity, Gallons
Gasoline Volume, Gallons
Ullage, Gallons (#2 - #3)

Tnitial Pressure, inches h2o
Pressure After 1 min. inches hZo
Pressure After 2 min. inches h2o
Pressure After 3 min. inches h2o
Pressure Afler 4 min. inches hlo
Final Pressure After 5 min. inches h2o

Allowable Final Pressure from

{table 1) — iﬁ j
Test Statas (Pass of Eaib) _,j? (e oD

g 2 ' 3

L3 S 5
RS ‘

92

)
7 g f
Test Conducted By: \<@0 V%D

District Witness:

Date: //////\_;f;// =

Date:

PAGE 82/85



11/14/2012 03:064 7753584412 LA PERKS

SUMMARY OF SOURCE TEST RESULTS

PacGE

B3/85

‘Firm Name and Address

Testing Company and Address

, W /2 / /é» L.A.Perks Plumbing & Heating Inc.

765 East Greg Street Suite 103

Sparks, NV 858431

Ph: 775-358-4403 FX:358-4411

PUVSE——
PR
JEURS——
[E————
[————Y
e ]
[ ———
PRSP

RRRRRRRRRRRRRNANY

Pump Gasoline Nozzle MFG. & DYNAMIC BACK PRESSURE, INS.W.C,
No, Grade Model Number 40 CFH 60 CFH S0 CFH G TENTS
/]~ 2 #9747 o -
37 OF N S
S of
o 5~ OF
LOp
7

= 7

G

Tested Conducted By:

Distriet Supervisor,

Date: ///;J/:/L

Date:
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ey ey R s in et s g TR
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BHAk AR ok et htirie A ik iiory

GDF Name and Address Testing Firm Name and Addrass:

L.A Pearks Plumbing & Heating Inc.
g v LS 765 East Greg Street Sulte 103
e i‘?‘?/(/ / ﬁ o *Z'D Sparks, NV B8431
SIS0 Phone No, { 776 ) 358-4403
Test Date/Time: Test Performed by @gcl £r0a )
/,,‘: ~ 431 Q«/ E—e T

.....

—_——— , . .
Disp I Grade : Nozzle ! AJL | GPM | Passl COMMENTS
! Modai# ; ! i Fail ‘
! ! ;
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11/14/20612 ©3:84 7753584412 L A PERKS PAGE 85/85

Testing Firm Name and Addrass; .
L.A.Perks Plumblng & Heating Inc,
765 East Grag Street Suits 103
Sparks. NV 69431

' ‘" A b G e R o

y IR

Phone No. ( 776 ) 358-4403
Test Dite/Time; Test Parformed by i

, . ‘
DISP | Grade Nozzle ML ePM | Passl f COMMENTS
‘ Model # f T
* P » ‘
WAL= YA SN2V
7 " %Q/U il 205 ¥ !
T / U2 869 '
/z;“/'@ o / ) rax Zry X '
lo . o l-oz | g4/ K
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: | 87 ;) ‘
3T | e
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EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT, LAURL MENDOZA & MAVERIK INC, KELLY IRONS
DATED: TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2012



Mendoza, Lauri

From: Kelly Irons [Kelly.lrons@maverik.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 12:17 PM

To: Mendoza, Lauri; Taylor, Dennis; tbkcdyckman@comcast.net; Jack Hardman (rpi-1
@comcast.net); Chris Watts (casavistal@gmail.com)

Subject: RE: Copy of Authority to Construct Letter for Permit# G11-0002

Hey guys,

Lauri Mendoza from Air Quality called me this morning about the final fuel line testing on Reno Panther.
I will follow up with the attached letterina minute.

Jack and Tom,
Lauri needs a copy of the test report for RENO PANTHER.
Please contact Lauri and get her what she needs ASAP.

Thanks.
Kl

From: Mendoza, Lauri [mailto:LMendoza@washoecounty.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Kelly Irons

Subject: Copy of Authority to Construct Letter for Permit# G11-0002

Kelly,

Attached is copy of the authority to construct listing the testing requirements(Page3). If you find that the testing was
already completed which 1 assume it has been. You can email or fax me the results at 775-784-7225. Thank you for your

help.
Have a nice day,

Lauri Mendoza

Air Quality Specialist lI

Washoe County Health District
Air Quality Management Division
(775) 784-7209



WASHOY, COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

PublicHealth
May 5, 2011
Mr. Kelly frons
Maverik, Inc.
880 West Center Street

N. Salt Lake City, UT 84054
Re: Installation of a Gasoline Dispensing Facility
Dear Mr. lrons:

The Washoe County Air Quality Management Division has reviewed your application for an
Authority to Construct a new gasoline dispensing facility to be located at 15 Panther .Drive in
Reno, NV. The equipment, as proposed in your application received April 26, 2011, has been
approved for installation and operation with the conditions listed below. You may consider this
letter as your official authority to construct pending receipt of the actual permit to operate.

CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT

A. ALTERATIONS: This permit becomes void upon any change of ownership, address or
alteration of permitted operations. The present operator agrees to notify any new operator
of the existence and conditions of this permit upon sale of this equipment or operation.

B. POSTING: The permit shall be posted on or near the equipment listed above.This permit |
shall be readily available for inspection at all times while the equipment is operating.

C. MODIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT: Any modification of the equipment listed in the
- application other than normal repair and maintenance may require an Authority To
Construct and a new Permit. To Operate.

D. RECORDS: Any records of operation which will effect the potential of the source to emit
air pollutants such as quantity of fuel dispensed must be maintained for a period of at least
five (5) years and made available to the Control Officer upon request.

E. EQUIPMENT FAILURE: All upset or breakdown conditions resulting in increased
emissions or air poliutants shall be reported in compliance with District Regulations,
Sections 020.075 and 020.076.

F. ACCESS': The Contro! Officer will be provided access to the facility to inspect operations
and equipment covered under this permit and any other air pollution limitations specified in
District Regulations. '

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 ¢ (775) 784-7200 < FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
i Priunted on Recycled Paper



Mr. Irons/Maverik, Inc. - _ Page 2

May 5, 2011
GASOLINE DISPENSING FACILITY ~ Additional Conditions:
1.  The annual throughput/consumption figures must be submitted in writing to the A.Q.M.D.

" no later than thie 20th of the month, approximately 6 weeks prior to the expiration date of

- the permit. , :

All gasoline transfer and dispensing facilities must operate in- accordance with Section
040.080 of the Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations governing Air Quality
Management.

To reduce evaporative loss all components of the Phase 1 and Phase Il vapor recovery
systems shall be installed and maintained in accordance with California Air Resources
Board (CARB) Executive Orders, or New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation approvals.

An annual A/L (Air to Liquid) and Static Decay Test will be required to demonstrate
compliance with the CARB Executive Orders for vacuum assist phase |l vapor recovery
systems. The AQMD must be notified at least 72 hours prior to the test. The A/L Test must
be completed within 180 days from the issuance date of this permit and the results
submitted within 30 days of the test.

A flow limiter is required on dispensers that have a maximum flow rate in excess of 10
gallons/minute. ‘

All hoses, boots, faceplates/flexible cones, nozzle shut off mechanisms, check valves,
swivels, tanks; tank fill tubes, and fill tube cap seals must be maintained in good working
order with regular maintenance to prevent leakage and excess escape of vapors (i.e.. no
tears, slits, holes, leaks, or malfunctions - Section 040.080.)

In accordance with Section 040.095 of the Washoe County Air Qualiity Regulations and 40
CFR, Part 80, all gasoline dispensed to motor vehicles between October 1 and January 31
must contain the proper amount of oxygenate and each dispenser must be properly
labeled with the following statement The gasoline dispensed from this pump is
oxygenated and will reduce carbon monoxide pollution from motor vehicles. The label
must be clearly visible to the public on the upper two-thirds of the pump on the vertical
surface near the gallonage and price meters. '

Fuel spills or leaks must be cleaned up or corrected immediately using proper waste
disposal methods. (Including accumulations of fuel in spill containers, condensation pots,
and liquid collectors).



Mr. Irons/Maverik, Inc. : . Page 3
May 5, 2011

9.

10.

11.

"Instructions for operating the phase-ll vapor recovery equipment must be posted for the
customers, and must stress that ™Topping Off™ is prohibited --Section 040.080.C. The Air
Quality Management Division's answer line phone number must be posted for customers
with comments/problems regarding the nozzles - (775) 784-7200."

VACUUM/ASPIRATOR ASSIST SYSTEMS: The assist system must be operating at all
times when the facility is open for business.

All operations must comply with 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CCCCCC - National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for Source Category: Gasoline
Dispensing Facilities.

REQUIRED TESTING PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THE PERMIT TO OPERATE:

Prior to issuance of the Permit to Operate the following tests must be conducted and the results
must be submitted to the Washoe County District Health Department, Air Quality Management
Division (AQMD):

a) Leak Test for vapor tightness: Within thiity (30) days of the station opening for
business a Leak Test shall be performed on the system in accordance with AQMD's
Source Test Procedure GDF-2, equivalent to CARB Source Test Procedure ST-30. If the
tank size is 500 gallons or less, the test shall be performed on an empty tank.

b) Dynamic Back Pressure Test: Within thirty (30) days of start-up, but after the station’

has been open a minimum of two (2) weeks, a Dynamic Back Pressure Test shall be
performed on the system in accordance with AQMD's Source Test Procedure GDF-1,
equivalent to CARB Source Test Procedure ST-27. The test shall be conducted in

accordance with acceptable procedures.

c) AlL Test: Within thirty (30) days of the station opening for business, an A/L (Air to
Liquid) Test will be required to demonstrate compliance with the CARB Executive Orders
for vacuum assist phase Il vapor recovery systems, specifically G70-150-AE.

For all tests, the AQMD must be contacted a minimum of four (4) days prior to the desired
test date to establish a mutually agreeable test schedule. Tests shall be witnessed by a
Division representative; however, AQMD may, under certain circumstances, authorize
testing without a Division observer being present. If the Division is not notified of these
tests, then the tests may be declared invalid.



Mr. Irons/Maverik, Inc. ‘ Page 4
May 5, 2011

Your contractor should have copies of our test procedures. The leak test requires that the station
be completely shut down and the tanks be at least half full of product. The dynamic back
pressure test needs to be performed after product has run through the system which is why we
request the test to be performed at least two (2) weeks after inifial start-up. It is possible to
perform the required tests prior to the station opening for business if prior arrangements are made
with the AQMD. Test results must be submitted to our office within twenty (20) days of the test
date.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (775) 784-7211.

Sincerely,

Charlene H. Albee
Environmenal Engineer I



DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 8. A

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRI
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

CT

DATE: December 20, 2012

TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Kevrin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Quik Stop Market #160 — Case No. 1103

Unappealed Citation No. 5313
Agenda ltem: 8. A. 1. d.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Staff recommends that Citation No. 5313 be upheld and a fine of $500
be levied against Quik Stop Market #160 for failure to maintain gasoline dispensing equipment
in good working condition in compliance with Permit to Operate No. B0286GS, Conditions (3)
and (6). Failure to maintain the gasoline dispensing equipment constitutes a major violation of
the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, specifically Section
030.2175, Operations Contrary to Permit. This is a negotiated settiement.

Recommended Fine: $750.00 Negotiated Fine: $500.00

Background

On October 23, 2012, Air Quality Specialist Il Michael Osborn conducted a routine inspection of
the gasoline dispensing equipment at the Quik Stop Market #160 located at 140 First Avenue in
Sun Valley, Nevada. During the inspection, AQ Specialist Osborn discovered that the spouts on
pump numbers 1,2,5,6,7,9,10,11 and 12 were out of round and therefore not in compliance with
Condition No. 3 of the permit to operate. Condition No. 3 states “To reduce evaporative loss all
components of the Phase | and Phase Il vapor recovery systems shall be installed and
maintained in accordance with California Air Resources Board (CARB) Executive Orders, or
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation approvals.”

Specialist Osborn observed that 9 of the 12 nozzles, or 75% of the facilities nozzles, were out of
round which affects the integrity of the Phase ll vapor recovery system. AQ Specialist Osborn
contacted Ms. Camie Cristmann, the facility manager, to determine who was responsible for the
maintenance of the equipment and when was the last time the facility had any maintenance
performed. Ms. Cristmann stated that L.A. Perks was the facility maintenance company but
they only performed checks and maintenance when called and not on a regular basis.

Based on the failure to maintain the gasoline dispensing equipment, AQ Specialist Osborn
issued Notice of Violation Citation No. 5313 for a major violation of Section 030.2175,
Operations Contrary to Permit.

P.O. BOX 11130 Reho, NV 89520-0027 = (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

Printed on Recycled Paper DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 8. A,

1. d.

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote, Protect.

1. d.



December 20, 2012
DBOH/Quik Stop Market #160/Case No. 1103
Page 2

Settlement

On October 30, 2012, Senior Air Quality Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio received a phone call from
Ms. Debbie Markovich, Director of Environmental Compliance for Quik Stop Markets, regarding
the issuance of Citation No. 5313. AQ Specialist Cerfoglio explained to Ms. Markovich that the
Citation had been issued due to a lack of maintenance. Ms. Markovich was informed that nine
of the twelve nozzles were found to be out of round which compromises the effectiveness of the
Phase Il vapor recovery system. Ms. Markovich stated that the pumps were immediately
repaired as soon as it was brought to her attention. After consideration of all of the facts of this
case, AQ Specialist Cerfoglio proposed that Citation No. 5313 be upheld with a fine of $500. A
Memorandum of Understanding was signed by both parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has
taken place and dismiss Citation No. 5313.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5313 and levy and fine in the range
of $0 to $10,000 per day.

in the event the Board determines to change the penalty, the matter should be
continued so that representatives of Quik Stop Market #160 may be properly noticed.

gl g
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}{evin Dick, Division Director
Air Quality Management
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DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: 50&%&/ 30 HOK
Company Name: @( ﬂ"’g S’[E‘/P/ M W

Address: {40 F’/M _foremcies
Noios of Violation No.: _ 5312 péseNo. HOS

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe Gounty District
Health Department issued the above refe enced citation for the w(aw 7
030, 475~ - \

7 7 of ; |

A settlement of this matter has beer}‘negotlat%‘between the undersigned parties
resylting in a penalty amount of & o0 _ This settiement wil

be submﬁteWard of Health for revlew af the regularly scheduled
meeting on 201

i Ciforlsr

Sighature of District Reprédeitative

ngnature of Company Representatwe

"Debbie.. w;ekomdv Demﬁs A Cerpoelio

Print Name Print Name
itlel Rector o Pe:TP_o/f’um | Tltl / M@ SW
1LY 7/%

Witness W|tness -

Withess T " Witness

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » a (775) 784-7200 ¢ FAX (175) T84-7225 '



RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

DATE: 10-23-2012 CASE NO.: 1103 NOV NO.: 5313
COMPANY NAME: QUIK STOP MARKET #160
CONTACT NAME: DEBBIE MARKOVICH, DIRECTOR .

(MAJOR / MINOR)
VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION

X 15T VIOLATION 2N VIOLATION 3RP VIOLATION
YES HAZARDOUS AIR.POLLUTANT YES /NO VOC'S & HAP'S TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
(CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S, HAP’S)
YES LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE YES/NO YES PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION YES/NO NO PUBLIC COMPLAINTS ) YES / NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE ~ MAJOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the reqguilatory requirements)
Nine of twelve spouts were out of round.

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (oprionay): MINOR MODERATE MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST  $__2.000

(Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and deiayed costs)

Estimated benefit based on replacement of nine spouts.

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION: | ~ MINOR MODERATE  MAJOR

(The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

OK

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDED FINE: $ 750.00

AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: “Minor Violations", per District Regulations, cannot'exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannaot exceed $10,000 per day.



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
1001 EAST NINTH ST. « SUITE B171 » RENO NV 89512

(775) 784-7200

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
NOV 5313 D DATE ISSUED: _/o-£.%-1 7
ISSUED TO: Q oSt Wit 5,40  PHONE# _ bl - Y90 |
MAILING ADDRESS: /% / *f AVL , OTYViST_Sua Uslls,  2IP: G842,
NAME/OPERATOR: (e s st vt s PHONE # S3¥) yne
PERMIT NO._RROz% ( M & » COMPLAINT NO. _Cinp 13 =0\
YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON | §-2.5-29j 2 (DATE)AT (2%/7 (TIME),

YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

(L] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: [J] MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[ ] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [ ] 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

(1 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE Dq 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
(7 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING [] 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[JOTHER _____ (1 OTHER

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION:

\@\.\\1 "

LOCATION,OFVIOLATION. MO 1 A, Saee \aellal WV
POINT OF OBSERVATION: 9w "s *“i\,
Weather: \ku-&\‘gau& = -‘N\ _ Wind Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed: A A
(lf Visual Emnssnons Performed “See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

[0 WARNING ONLY: Effective _ _ambpm __(date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within ‘ _ hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Slgnature

\m CITATION You are hereby notlf ed thai effectiveon (date) youarein violation ofthe secﬂon(s) cited above Youare
hereby ordered to abate the above violation within hours/days You may contact the Air Quality Management Division
to request a negotiated settlement meeting by calling (775) 784-7200. You are further advised that within 10 working days of the date
of this Notice of Violation, you may submit a written peition for appeal to the Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027. Failure to submit a petition within the specified time will result in the submis-

sion of this Notice of Violation to the District Board of Health with a recommendation for the assessment of an admmlstratlve fine.
SIGNING THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT \

Signature: Q/‘-’\* C\/\»&'ﬂ\\w _ _ Date: .'\\'7—3 {7
Issued by: \ \\\\\e\ D __ Title: b\"“ﬁ%ﬁ

A PETITION FOR APPEAL FORM PROVIDED
H-AIR-09 (Rev. 04/12)




ATR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
PERMIT TO OPERATE # B02866S
TSSUED TO QUIK STOP MARKET #160
LOCATED AT 140 157 AVENUE, SUN VALLEY NV 89433




"% PERMIT TO OPERATE

An Air Pollution Emission Source No.

B0286GS

Issued By Air Quality Management Division, Washoe County Health District
P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027 « Phone (775) 784-7200

QUIK STOP MARKET #160 Gen Air - Gasoline

ISSUED TO: .

ADDRESS: 4567 ENTERPRISE ST, FREMONT CA, 94538
= I{Ei VA ‘

LOCATION: 140 1ST STREET, SUN VALLEY, NV 89433

EQUIPMENT COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT GASOLINE DISPENSING FACILITY WITH VACUUM ASSIST PHASE Il VAP(R
RECOVERY, 12 GASOLINE NOZZLES

THE CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT SUPERCEDE ALL PREVIOUS PERMIT CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT: :
. ALTERATIONS: This permit becomes void upon any change of ownership or address or any alteration of permitted equipment,

-

B. POSTING: This permit shall be posted on or near the equipment listed above. This permit shall be made readily available at all times while the|
equipment is operating.

C. MODIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT: Any: modification of the equipment other than pormal repair and maintenance will require a new permit

D. RECORDS: Any records of operation which effect the potential of the source to emit air poliutants, such as fuel or products consumed, produc

produced, hours of operation, chemicals or ;upplies used in source _openition, miust be maintained for a period of at least 5 years and made

available to the Control Officer upon request.

EQUIPMENT FAILURE: All upset or breakdown conditions resulting in increased emmissions or air pollutants shall be reported in complianck

with District regulations, Section 020.075 and 020.076. ' !

F. ACCESS: The Control Officer will be provided access to the facility to inspect operations and equipment covered under this permit whenever
necessary to determine compliance with this permit and dny other air pollution limitatons specified in District regulations.

=

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS:

{+ The annual throughput/consumption figures must be submiitted in writing to the A._Q.M.D. 16 later than the 20th of the month, approximately 6
weeks prior to the expiration date of the permit. '
2: All gasoline transfer and diépcns,ing facilities must operate in accordance with Section 040:080 of the Washoe County District Board of
Health Regulations governing Air Quality Magagqment.' ' : i

. A i - . . T I e .
3: To reduce evaporative loss all components of the Phase I and Phase 1 vapor recgvery systems shall be installed and maintained in

accordanice with Califomia Air Resources Board (CARB) Execittive Ordeis, or :NQ\I;V York State Dépa_rﬁhe_nt df‘Ehvifox}mental Conservation
approvals. ' B e R e TR

e;‘s,tfvi}i‘ll be',rcquir_éd fo &émonstrate compljance with the CARB Executive Orders
be notified at least 72 ‘Tours prior to the test. The testing must be

[ts submitted w‘ithin,S'Of days of the test.

_4: An annual A/L (Air to Liquid) Test and Static Pressu De:
for vacuum assist phase II vapor recovery systems. The AQMD must:
completed 90 days from the expiration date of this permit and the,

5. A flow limiter is required on dispensers that have a maximiirm flow rate in excess of 10 gallons/minute.

6: All hoses, boots, faceplates/flexible cones, nozzle shut pff 'mec_,'lja"émismsi check Valves, swivels, tanks, tank fill tubes, and fill tube cap
seals must be maintained in good working order with regular majntenance to prevent leakage and excess escape of vapors (i.e.. no tears,
slits, holes, lezks, or malfunctions - Section 040.080.)

7. Tn accordance with Section 040.095 of the Washoe County Air Quality Regulations and 40 CFR, Part 80, all gasoline dispensed to motor
vehicles between October 1 and January 31 must contain the proper amount of oxygenate and each dispenser must be propetly labeled with the
following statement: The gasoline dispensed from this pump is oxygenated and will reduce carbon monoxide pollution from motor vehicles. The
label must be clearly visible to the public.on the upper two-thirds of the pump on the vertical surface near the gallonage and price meters.

8: Fuel spills or leaks must be cleaned up of corrected immediately using proper waste disposal methods. (Including accumulations of fuel in

spill containers, condensation pots, and liquid collectors).

L epte £ sen MDY M5 01/31/2013 $491.00 B0286GS
CONTROL OFFICER ' EXPIRATION DATE " ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE ~ PERMIT NO.

FA!LURE TO COMPLY WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY RESULT IN CITATIONS OR PERMIT REVOCATION




WASHOE COUNTY

ISSUED TO: __
ADDRESS: 4567 ENTERPRISE ST, FREMONT CA, 9453_8
LOCATION: 140 IST STREET, SUN VALLEY NV 89433

EQUIPMENT COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT ~ GASOLINE DISPENSING FACILITY WITH VACUUM ASSIST PHASE I VAP

L

PERMIT TO OPERATE

; . e B0286GS
An Air Pollution Emission Source No.

Issued By Air Quality Management Division, Washoe County Health District
‘ P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027 * Phone (775) 784-7200

QUIK STOP MARKET #160 Gen Air - Gasoline

RECOVERY, 12 GASOLINE NOZZLES

9: “Instructions for operating the phase. 1 vapor recovery equipment must be posted for the customers, and imust stress that ""Topping Off'" is
prohlblted -Section 040.080.C. The Air Quality Management Division's answer line phone number must be posted for customers with
comments/problems regatding the nozzles - (775) 784-7200."

10: VACUUM/ASPIRATOR ASSIST SYSTEMS: The assist system must be operating at all times when the facility is open for business.

11: All operations must comply with 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CCCCCC - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for
Source Category: Gasoline Dispensing Facilities.

vt P [sen SDDPHMS 01/31/2013 $491.00 B0286GS

=G CONTROL OFFICER  * EXPIRATION DATE ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE PERMIT NO.

R

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY RESULT ll\i CITATIONS OR PERMIT REVOCATION




COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0181

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 10/23/2012 Time: 9:17 AM.
Inspector: MOSBORN Inspector Area: 1

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5313, CASE 1103 - VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
030.2175 CONDITION #3

Address: 140 1ST AVE WCTY
Location:
Parcel Number: 03511314

Related Permit Number: B0286GS

Complainant: Responsible Party:

MICHAEL OSBORN, AQ SPECIALIST I QUIK STOP MARKET #160

AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION CAMIE CRISTMANN, MANAGER
1001 E 9TH ST STE B171 140 1ST AVENUE

RENO NV 89512 SUN VALLEY NV 89433
775-784-7231 775-674-4690

Investigation:

On October 231d, 2012, Specialist Osborn conducted a permit renewal inspection for the Quik Stop
Market #160 located at the intersection of Sun Valley Blvd and 1st Ave. in Sun Valley, Nev.

Specialist Osborn introduced himself to the Manager on duty Cammie Cristmann, and explained the
purspose of his visit.

This Fueling station/convenience store holds Air Quality Management permit to operate #B0286GS. The
permit identifies this facility as having a vacuum assist phase II recovery system with 12 gasoline
nozzles. ' '

On conducting the inspection Specialist Osborn discovered that spout #s 1,2,5,6,7,9,10,11 and 12
were out of round and not in compliance with the permit to operate condition #3. Condition #3
states that maintenance of systems is required. It was observed that 75% of the facilities nozzles
were out of round.

During the course of the inspection of the spouts, the ring test was utilized. The ring test uses

an industry standard round gauge to check the roundness of the spout. Federal law requires that the
spouts remain within a certain tolerance to allow for proper insertion into the vehicle fill pipe.
Out-of-round spouts may affect the integrity of the vapor recovery system.



The manager was asked who does the checks and maintenance on the system and Cammie replied L.A.
Perks when called for maintenance. Camie was further asked if anyone regularly checks the system in
house and she stated "No."

The Mananger was walked outside to the pump area and shown why the spouts were not in compliance.
Ms. Cristmann was presented with NOV # 5313 for Violation of 030.2175; condition #3. Ms. Cristmann
was further advised on the appeal procedures and presented with an appeal form. She was presented
with a copy of the citation, inspection results and appeal form. No prior violations noted.

During and prior to the issuance of Notice of Violation #5313, it was noticed that the address on

the Permit to Operate B0286GS was incorrectly written as 140 1st Ave, Sun Valley Nv. The citation
was written as addressed on the file. This clerical error has been brought to the attention of the
permitting staff.

Michael R. Osborn, AQSH
Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Health District

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: Citation Number: 5313
NOV.ovrvvnnvnnn: 1072372012 NOV Number..... 0

Case Number...... 1103
Settlement.............: 10/30/2012 Amount...............  $500.00
Appealed............... :
Upheld........ccee..ut Amount..............  $0.00

Status Information

Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 10/23/2012 Completed By......:



AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
YAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET
FOR QUIK STOP MARKET #160
LOCATED AT 140 1°" AVENUE, SUN VALLEY NV
DATED OCTOBER 23, 2012



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

VAPOR RECOVERY INSPECTION SHEET

e o -
) w Qv SNop N '()@ ADDRESS \\\Q \3& (’5@[ pae_ANLR- 1L
CITY : 7P AR R  coNTAcT : ' Pefm“#&mm
OWNER/OPERATOR (X SR \m;\\(\m»m PHONE (4215, ( 4 5 (RN nsp_ QIsRdR
NUMBER OF DISPENSERS (GASOLINE) b NUMBER OF NOZZLES (GASOLINE) R B S R P
NUMBER OF PRODUCT GRADES (GASOLINE) 2 NUMBER OF NOZZLES (DIESEL) )
FOR EACH DISPENSER _
DEFECTIVE OR NON-OPERABLE EQUIPMENT
e | /|21 @7 |9 1511/2
GAS , -l
GRADE Applt dasldala
PUMPS 1. VACUUMPUMP ..o
2. LEAKS FTGS/SWIVELS ..........
3, USE INSTRUCTIONS ..o
4, WINTER FUELADVISEMENT ..
HOSE 1. CUT/PUNCTURED ..o
3. FLATTENED/KINKED .............
8. LENGTH oo
4. SWIVEL
5. RETRACTORS ..o : S :
NOZZLE 1. NOZZLE/SPOUT XA ALK KXY A N \,)(
2, SWIVEL JOINTS ..o R — 1 S—
3. FACESEAL ................. ........ n\\\\ﬁ\" —;tiu,\)_w&\.\ i\\ ASs s o N Q 1 U
4, BELLOWS oo M2 P i
5. VAPOR CHECK VALVE ...........
VENTPIPES 1. 2" DIA. X 12HGT-MIN, ...
OTHER 1. VACUUM/ASSISTEQUIP ........
2. AFTERBURNER ..ot o [
PHASE| BALANCE
System Type: Two-Point N Coaxial Other PHASE Il INSTALLED YES™) NO___ ASSIST }f
TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK TANK
M #2 # #4 S " R R
1. PRODUCT GRADE (UR, U+, UP) P 8. DEFECTIVE VAPOR POPPET S
2. TANK CAPACITY, GALLONS e 9. MISSING FILL CAP IR
3. MISSING VAPOR CAP - 10. DEFECTIVE FILL CAP o -
4. DEFECTIVE VAPOR CAP N T 11. FILL CAP GASKET N
5. VAPOR CAP NOT ENGAGED . . 12. FUEL/DEBRIS IN VAULT o _
6. VAPOR CAP GASKET e ﬁ\_ 13. VAULT DRAIN VALVE e e
7. DEFECTIVE COAXIAL . 14. FILL-VAP-STEM LOOSE e
7 :

i
REMARKS: R (\"‘\\\\\

(D, F1, 12, e
TL- 923

\Lxﬁi‘\\»- S 37 P/d\,.¢4_f; o J‘\m uuu\.\\\,\\' AL - ]
__g_!\,__ s v‘m« e &4 ‘?é&\'\ﬂkﬁ\’ 1b C\ -1\3;\ v‘s\u A il \%u« i 3 : VU (\\..U-E‘c;‘fbi 3> _
Lk\\u\’\‘i&\ /ﬁrlm, ﬁ%@ 2/'7&* . - :

%/Jﬂ\t m&%\b&w D asanune c\u& IL&J%U&J‘\‘L»& gy \'cu,k,l@;‘l@"%

(;‘PERATOR(X) ¢ ﬂf\( \ﬂ'\N\O&_ﬁ

Unless otherwise noted all equipment must be repaired or replaced within 7 working days of tlie inspection date. Failure to repair or replace equipment may result in a Notice
of Violation for permit conditions (Section 030.2175 - Operations Contrary to Permit. Washoe County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management).

H-AIR-16 (12/01) Air Quality Management Division P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027



Califomia'Environmental Protection Agency
Air Resources Board

Gasoline Vapor
Recovery
Diagnostic Tools

Compliance Division

Number 179 November 27, 2000
Air Resources Board Diagnostic Tools for Vapor Recovery

The Air Resources Board Compliance Division Staff recommends that, air
district inspectors use the diagnostic tools listed below to evaluate the
integrity of gasoline vapor recovery equipment. In the event equipment
failures are identified by utilizing these tools, any enforcement action
and assessment of penalties is at the discretion of the local air
district. These diagnostic tools can also be used by gasoline facility
operators to assist them in assessing the integrity of their vapor
recovery equipment. If an operator chooses to use these diagnostic tools
for compliance assurance purposes, it is the responsibility of the
operator to correct any problems that are discovered. The gasoline
facility operator is not required to report these corrective actions to
the local air district unless otherwise specified by district rule and/or
permit condition.

¢ The Ring Test

e The Bag Test for Multi-Nozzle Vacuum Assist Systems (Bay Area AQMD GDF-
01)

¢ The Bag Test for Single-Nozzle Vacuum Assist Systems (Bay Area AQMD
GDF-02)

e The Squeeze Bulb Test (Bay Area AQMD GDF-03)

Ring Test

The ring test uses an industry standard round gauge to check the
roundness of the spout. Federal law requires that the spouts remain
within a certain tolerance to allow for proper insertion into the
vehicle fill pipe. Out-of-round spouts may affect the integrity of the
vapor recovery system.

This simple procedure entails the passing of a metal ring from the tip
of the spout to beyond the vapor recovery holes of the spout. A dent
or bend will prevent the ring's passage over the entire spout.



DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 8. A. 1. &,

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

DATE: December 20, 2012

T0: District Board of Health

FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Guardian Environmental - Case No. 1104

Unappealed Citation No. 5261
Agenda ltem: 8. A. 1. e.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Staff recommends that Citation No. 5261 be upheld and a fine of $2,500 be levied against
Guardian Environmental for failure to maintain negative air in a containment area during an asbestos abatement
project. Failure to maintain negative air in an asbestos abatement containment area is a major violation of the District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, specifically Section 030.105(B)(10) National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), Subpart M - Asbestos, which is implemented through
Section 030.107(B), Hazardous Air Pollutants, Asbestos Control Work Practice. This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $3,500.00 Negotiated Fine: $2,500.00

Background

On November 7, 2012, Air Quality Specialist Suzanne Dugger performed a routine inspection of an asbestos
abatement project at the Judge John E. Gavrielli building located at 650 Tahoe Street in Reno. Upon her arrival, AQ
Specialist Dugger noted that no abatement personnel were on site and that the building was locked up. After
surveying the exterior perimeter of the building, AQ Specialist Dugger could not find any indication a negative air
machine was in operation. A negative air machine collects air from inside the containment area during the abatement
process in order to remove any airborne asbestos fibers through filtration prior to exhausting outside of the
containment area. The negative air machine is required by regulation to run 24 hours a day once containment has
been established and until the abatement work has been completed and a final air clearance can demonstrate the
area will no longer pose a threat to public health.

AQ Specialist Dugger contacted Mr. Roger Gadsby of Guardian Environmental to inquire about the status of the
abatement project since the negative air machine was not in operation. Mr. Gadsby informed AQ Specialist Dugger
that the abatement work had been completed around 9:30 p.m. the night before, and since there was not going to be
any personnel on site to oversee the containment area; he had made the decision to turn off the electricity. In
making this decision, Mr. Gadsby violated the asbestos work practice regulations which require a containment to be
under negative air pressure until a final air clearance has been successfully completed. Based on the results of the
inspection and the information received from Mr. Gadsby, AQ Specialist Dugger issued Notice of Violation Citation
No. 5261 for a violation of Section 030.107 (B) for improper asbestos control work practices.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reho, NV 89520-0027 « (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

Printed on Recycled Paper DBOH AGENDA ITEM NO. 8. A. 1. e.



December 20, 2012
DBOH/Guardian Environmental/Case No. 1104
Page 2

Settlement

On November 12, 2012, Senior AQ Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio conducted a negotiated settlement meeting attended
by AQ Specialist Dugger and Mr. Roger Gadsby, Guardian Environmental. After consideration of all the facts in the
case, AQ Specialist Cerfoglio recommended that Notice of Violation Citation No. 5261 be upheld with a fine of
$2,500. A Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has taken place and
dismiss Citation No 5261.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5261 and levy a fine in the range of $0 to $10,000 per
day

In the event the Board determines to change the penalty, the matter should be continued so that
Guardian Environmental may be properly noticed.

//,,,, / OON

. f&%/ /Z/{‘Z/f

Kevm Dick, Division Director
Air Quality Management

KD/DC: ma



- DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT

Date: /76—2/-6 /ﬂ%& J 3 Ao

Company Name: _&/&(E/L/WEM tri’(’ﬂ/fzﬁﬂﬂ/

Company Address: _1-330 F. /zJ?"%@f’f/f' Gl SW Wyxz/ 8743/
Suv% \\\

Notice of Violation No.: EJé/ ‘ . CaseNo.: [104- _
Location of Violation: _ (650 T froe Steees” ﬁﬂﬂ(f/ 7lee: 89509

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County Health District

issued the above referenced Citation for the viglation of Regulation: _ 7
636.j07(B) T mprc %Mdcm’é/g ﬁ(&%ded/cf/ﬂ/"/‘%ﬂ RfeHed
Aot gmend™ W/zcm/nwu% Wﬂjﬁ'ﬂﬁ/&f’, N/ /a/%w@w—

A settlement of this matter has i;been negotlated between the undersigned parties
resulting in a penalty amount of $ 07,500 o . This settlement will be
submitted to the District Board of Health for review at the regularly scheduled meeting on

N elbembier 30, FO [

’,eg@m ,%W/l_ . [W/eﬂaéqe

Signature of Compéany Reprﬁ%entatlve ~ Signature of District Repr
Roeer GADSB y DenNi s A Ceeraél,EO
Print Name : Print Name

Pﬂulect m ﬁwtwéﬂ/ Sz /@’é)%f*'%/ SWW

i - Lgm /jwq//t-

Witness Witriéss
Shzpvwe /)tzgg e
Witness Witness

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 e e (775) 784-7200 ¢ FAX (775) 784-7225



DATE: 10-7-2012 CASE NO.: 1104 NOV NO.: 5261

COMPANY NAME: GUARDIAN ENVIRONMENTAL INC

CONTACT NAME: ROGER GADSBY, PROJECT MANAGER

(MAJOR / MINOR)
VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __030.107 (B) ASBESTOS WORK PRACTICES

X 15TVIOLATION 2ND VIOLATION 3R VIOLATION
YES HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES /NO ASBESTOS TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
{CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S, HAP'S)
YES LEGALLY PERMITTED SCURCE YES /NO NO PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
12 HRS NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION YES/NO NO PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES/NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

{The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)
Major violation of Washoe County Regulation 030.107 (B) - Asbestos Control Work Practice

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (oprionay: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST  $_ 90.00

(Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

Minimum Wage at $7.50/hr X 12 hours = $90.00 - (The time period the Negative Air Machine Systems were turned off)

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The personicompany’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Guardian Environmental inc. responded immediately to AQ Specialist Duggers’ A.M. phone call requesting the
machines be turned back on.

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Guardian Environmental Inc. knowingly turned off the Negative Air Machine Systems, even though it was a violation of
Washoe County Regulations.

RECOMMENDED FINE: __$ 3,500.00

AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: "Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
1001 EAST NINTH ST. « SUITE B171 « RENO NV 89512

(775) 7847200
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Nov 5261 DATEISSUED: _/[-7-2¢/>
ISSUEDTO: _ (BUARDIA N EMVIR ONMEMTHRER 715 - 2 19-6579
MAILINGADDRESS: __ |3 2 0 FREEPAT ;e 8#/%% SPARILS | zZIP:_¥1Y431
' NAME/OPERATOR: I 0€e2 ¢apsBY PHONE# 2 !(9-6%79
PERMITNO._A$ 812 -049 72 COMPLAINT NO. __C 0N PY2-Ol97]

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON _//- 7-2012-  (pATE)AT_ 736 A M (qyE),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

[ MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: ] MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [] 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[] 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE [] 030,2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[ 040.200 __DIESEL IDLING [X"030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[J OTHER 0 OTHER _©30.107(B)

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: ASB8EST2S (ono L woak PRACTICE
TURNED CFF NEECATIVE A1 MACHINES PR10R T3
DBTH 1MNE AR CLEMLINCE RESULTS -
LOCATION.OF VIOLATION: _ b SO TMHo & STREET , REND MV £9501
POINT OF OBSERVATION: _(; SO T HUE STREET, ReNd NV €950
Weather: CLERL ; __Wind Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed: ____
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

[_J WARNING ONLY: Effectiv‘e a.m./p.m. | __(date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within : hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

KX CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on_{ - 7 -22C I 2— (date) you are in violation of the section(s) cited above. You are
hereby ordered to abate the above violation within {MME 0 :ATE hours/days. You may contact the Air Quality Management Division
to request a negotiated settlement meeting by calling (775) 784-7200. You are further advised that within 10 working days of the date
of this Notice of Violation, you may submit a written petition for appeal to the Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division, P.O. Box 1 1130 Reno, Nevada 89520-0027. Failure to submit a petition within the specified time will result in the submis-

sion of this Notice of Violation to the District Board of Health with a recommendation for the assessment of an administrative fine.
- SIGNIN‘G THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT
G li-1-Q6i2
Signature: __ () ST e, S “\ ‘m\ k C. Date: A0 2
Issued by: /)’,{, awne /(,144/"’ : Title: A Qs =

CJPETITION FORAPPEAL FORM HROVIDED

H-AIR-09 (Rev. 04/12) A/p/) &R L deﬁﬂ/\ é/ i VE/\/




COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT

Washoe County Air Quality Management Division
Complaint Number: CMP12-0197
Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR

Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 11/07/2012 Time: 9:30:00 AM

Inspector: SDUGGER Inspector Area: 3

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5261, CASE 1104 - ASBESTOS CONTROL WORK PRACTICE -
TURNED OFF NEG AIR MACHINES PRIOR TO OBTAINING AIR CLEARANCE

Address: 650 TAHOE ST RENO

Location:

Parcel Number: 01122618

Related Permit Number: ASB12-0992

Complainant: Responsible Party:

SUZANNE DUGGER, AQ SPECIALIST II GUARDIAN ENVIRONMENTAL
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT ROGER GADSBY

1001 E9TH ST STEB171 1320 FREEPORT BLVD &t it
RENO NV 89512 SPARKS NV 89431

775-784-7217

Investigation:

775-219-6879

11-7-2012 I arrived on site to perform a routine inspection of the asbestos abatement containment
for the work being performed at 650 Tahoe St. At the time of my arrival 9:15 a.m. it was noted that
the negative air machines had been turned of. This is a violation of Washoe County regulations
030.107 (B) Asbestos Control Work Practices. Nov. #5261 was issued.

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..:
NOV.oooiieicninnenne : 11/07/2012
Settlement.............. 11/12/2012
Appealed............... :
Upheld......c.ccouee

Status Information

Citation Number: 0
NOV Number....:. 5261

Case Number...... 0
Amount............... $2,500.00
Amount...............  $0.00



Initialized By........ MAMES Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 11/07/2012 Completed By......:



VIOLATION: Major Violation of Section 030.107 (B) .
Asbestos Control Work Practices
Notice of Violation #5261

ISSUED TO: Guardian Environmental Inc.
1320 Freeport Bivd.
Sparks, Nv. 89431

OPERATOR: Roger Gadsby

On November 7, 2012, Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division Air WCAQMD) Quality Specialist Il (AQS) Suzanne Dugger performed a
routine follow up inspection for the asbestos abatement project at the Judge John E.
Gavrielli building located at 650 Tahoe Street in Reno, Nevada. During the inspection it
was noted by AQS Dugger that no personal was on site, the building was locked and
that the electric power to the negative air machines (NAMS) had been turned off. The
NAMS are used to maintain negative air pressure inside the asbestos abatement
containment to clean the asbestos fibers from the air inside the containment prior to
obtaining air clearance samples. Per Washoe County Regulations the containment
must be kept under negative air pressure until final air clearances can be obtained and
demonstrate that no asbestos fibers remain in the air space of the asbestos abated
area. According to Roger Gadsby the abatement work had been completed the
previous evening (11-6-2012) at approximately 9:30 p.m. Mr. Gadsby further stated that
since there was no personal on site to oversee the asbestos containment he made the
decision to turn off the electricity to the NAMS, causing the asbestos abatement
containment to lose negative air pressure. Not maintaining negative air pressure is a
violation of Washoe County regulation 030.107 (B) Asbestos Control Work Practices.

Based on this information AQS Dugger issued #5261 for violation of 030.107 (B)
Asbestos Control Work Practices. An appeal form was given with NOV. #5261.

Suzanne Dugger

Air Quality Specialist 1i

Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Health District



AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT - EPA/NESHAP FORM
ISSUED TO GUARDIAN ENVIRONMENTAL INC
DATED NOVEMBER 5, 2012

EPA/NESHAP FORM REVISION
DATED NOVEMBER 6, 2012



AT

P FERR
AIR QUALITY MGMT. l( be' D%««} \{’/
]

NOV o5 200 = EPA NESHAP
WASHOE COUNTY Notification OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION !
HEALTH DIST. FILL IN ALL NUMBERED BLANKS
srator Project # Postmark - " Date Received Notification Permit #
- Jaa ‘ W/Shor  [A3812-0992
TYPE OF NOTIFICATION {O=Crigina})R= Revised C=Canceled) ’ '

O

FAClLITY lNFORMATlON (!dentlfy Owner, Removal Contractor and Other Operator)

VNER NAME: Washoe L{?GL SQ_IZUSCQS

Address:  29¢ g, Alfa///u,o c—o,o ﬁufma&,

City: /ZéUO | State: /U//, ‘ Zip: 2?5.0 /

Contact Person.

TRisha | R Tel: 5752 229-272.7

=MOVAL CONTRACTOR: (=0~ Sppieinirt ] Doc. THERESA 376- 3642

Address: 1320 FresponTt Ziun. | | S

City: S panics ' State: 411/ Zp: 39493/
Contact Person: Rogen Gansi v ' ' Tel:‘775~..2'/9,.. ‘% 279
THER OPERATOR/CO‘NSULTANT 0 R '
Address:

City: State: Zip:

Contact Person: Tel:

. TYPE OF OPERATION (D=Demo 0= Ordered Demo R—Renovatlon(E—Emergency Reénovation) [: !

. IS ASBESTOS PRESENT? {{eg/No)

. Facility Descnptxon (Include Building Name, Number, and Floor or Room Number)

Building Name: Julgéa Johu E. G,qu,z,e//,

Present Use:

City: o State: Nv County: WASHOE  ZipCode: 243509
On-Site Location: Burtnems & Jllrony « o l,[,//,' o _ _ :
Buxldmg Size: 3, 95'9/ <E # of Floors: ﬂUE. Age fn Yeagrs: ;y?

GELice EQ,L,S//.; o[ Prior Use: /U/ 4

PROCEDURE INCLUDING ANALYTICAL METHOD \F APPROPR!ATE USED TO DETECT THE PRESENCE OF ACM:
EPAGO /M -32-020

7. APPROXIMATE AMOUNT OF ASBESTOS, INCLUDING: Amount of | Amount of Ambunt of
1. Regulated ACM to be removed. RACM Nonfriable ACM Not|{ Nonfridble ACM
2. Category I ACM Not Removed. ToBe To Be Removed ToBe. Removed
3. Category II ACM Not Removed. Removed . ) .

“** Note material being removed to the right of measurement *** ) Catl Cat i Catl .} Catll

Pipes (Linear Ft.)

Surface Area (Square Ft.) Fristit wall Jowfme 3 305$F

Vol RACM off facility Component (Cubic Ft.) ) = _ :

8. SCHEDULED DATES ASBESTOS REMOVAL (MM/DD/YY)  Start: jj-4~|2- Completed: §j-7-12,

0. SCHEDULED DATES DEMO/RENOVATION  (MM/DD/YY)  Start: Completed:

I1-6- 2012 CovMmsmest BEInG SET -UP,

2

-----

";'_‘)&‘



I+ DESURIMHION OF PLANNED DEVOL]

TION OR RENOVAT

ION WORK, AND METHODS TO BE USED-
Dispese o £ poashe o aw

Pesc $iqhS £ Noieeg CppropRitte lrng Gl Lagels § mawsiLes T THin fFirTy

clesgrene e
INEERING CONTROLS 70O BE USED T0O PREVENT EMISSIONS OF ASBESTOS
eT Masuel Mg s, Poe,

: Megityve ' PreSsene Con frm ey
e bescel alyuble fiadrof ;
. WASTE TRANSPORTER #1 :
= ASTE TRANSPORTER #1

Name: CoRIL0) v é’mwﬂommwéfﬂj

o ff
Address: |5y o 5oV 2nERS

1320 freopo BivA. sr£. s/
City: Syantey

' State: i/ Zip: Qo g2/
Contact Person: 72, en. & pog 3 Telephone: > ¢~ >jg_/p 79
WASTE TRANSPORTgR #2 E :
Nama 0 ,

Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Contact Person: ‘ ) Telephone:

. WASTE DISPOSAL SITE

Name:

Loclhern (2457 7 arnfi /7

Location: 20/ //’w
City:

—__ Spmks T Ree gy e 99z Y
Telephone:

- IF DEMOLITION ORDERED BY A GOVERNMENT AGENCY, P

LEASE IDENTIFY THE AGENCY BELOW:
Name:

Title:
Authority;

Date of order (MM/DD/YY):

Date ordered to begin (MM/DD/YY):
.. FOR EMERGENCY RENOVATIONS:

Date and hour of emergency (MM/DD/YY - HH:MM): SO~ Fi 72
Description of Sudden, Unexpected Event-

LOT 3 Seronge paclep
Explanation of how the event caused unsafe

_ i conditions or would cause equipment damage or an unreasonable ﬁna;{}cia(
rden: /4~ 3 Qnﬁig_c,b’z?eémfﬂi) G éﬁr(i@,wo,’akcﬂs‘dis’pmeed,

- DESCRIPTION OF PROCEDURES TO BE FOLLOWED in THE EVENT THAT UNEXPECTED ASBESTOS IS FOUND OR
REVIOUSLY NONFRIABLE ASBESTOS MATERIAL BECOMES CRUMBLED, PULVERIZED, OR REDUCED TO POWDER:
PPE, Mg o gon Mtchones , ftl Co

}yfm/w;’t.p’wfj @foi!;.
- L CERTIFY THAT AN INDIVIDUAL TRAINED INTHE PROVIg]

ONS OF THIS REGULATION (40 CFR PART 61, SUBPART M WILL
DEMOLITION OR RENOVATION AND EVIDENGE THAT THE REQUIRED TRAINING HAS BEEN:
"COMPLISHED BY THIS PERSON WL BE AVAILABLE FOR

INSPECTIONDURING NOR AL BUSINESS HOURS.
PocEr Grasiy

ﬁ)m:(@?r o, VY4, Wé{% A-5-12.
(Print Name: Owner/Operator o :

(Signaturs of Owner/Oéf)ator) {Date)
-LCERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION |

S CORRECT.

/205;6& CANSBY

oy UL F-1o-13
L4
(Print Name: Owner/Operator (Affiliation (AHERA Certificate Nurmber)

(Expiration Da%e)
L CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE INFORM :

ATION IS CORRECT. e f
Fogen Gupsel, project” Ao, A ’ /-5-1 Z“‘
(Print Name: Owner/dperator )

(Title) /(Signature of Owner/Operatlr/ (Date)
«
Office (775) 784-7200 Fax (7753 784-7225

AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT Division PO BOX 11130, RENO NV 89520-0027




AR QUALITY MGM i .

S
AIRQUALITY MGMT. vy ¢ 6 2012 Suzy ==
NOY 05 207 \asroE COUNTY EPA NESHAP = g &
WASHOE COUNTY ' \%%%ﬁ“éﬁ YF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION
HEALTH DIST: . FILLIN ALL NUMBERED BLANKS ',T.;, e
)erator Project # Postmark i Date Received Notification Permit‘# A ‘:1: ;I:‘;*
W[5 2012 ASBVZ- 092 L3
TYPE OF NOTIFIGATION{O=Origin Orrgma[)R Revked C=Canceled) {2, | -
FACILITY INFORMATION (ldentify Owner, Removal Contractor, and Other Operator)
NNERNAME: (Upshoe Lo gad Seruices
Address: 2.9 c/ g, ﬁﬂ/, g EDA) ,4-4/3,7;;;/_"_ , A 7
City: /Z¢ 0 ' State: yra Zip: -9 F50 /[ _
Contact Person: //US//@ T ] - ' ' Tel 5252 229-222>
EMOVAL CONTRACTOR wa’*ﬂﬂli‘ﬁ\.\ é&UUVLéA_‘)WN 17*‘1 7 .;l\JC- |
Address 1320 5 PN T ElUA. ' . | =
City: S panles | State: 13/ Zp: 2GY3/
Contact Person: Ruogen Ganss ‘1 ~ _ el 252196879
THER OPERATOR/CO‘NSULTANT ’ '
Address
City: - State: Zip:
Contact Person: ' Tel:

. TYPE OF OPERATION (D (D=Demo O=0rdered Demo R=Renovation —Emergency enovation [:
. 1S ASBESTOS PRESENT? (¢ \gNo)

. Facility Descrrptron (Include Building Name, Number, and Floor or Room Number)

Buxldlng Name: JU:DG e J@hu E. Gavriell]

Address 650 Thaner Srieed | .:
City: 720‘0 2 ' .. State: NV . County WASHOE | Zip Code:  245DG

On-Site Locatron ,5m/w,.m5 & /f#//ldﬁ?g 0/‘/‘ 7LD » : - :._ -
Bunldlng Size: 5, 93'9/ <7 % of Floors: ,ﬂUE, Age in Yee.’?trs. 4/?

Present Use:

OEFice Ed/LDI/U s Prior Use: N /}4

PROCEDURE INCLUDING ANALYTICAL METHOD IF APPROPRIATE, USED TO DETECT THE PRESENCE OF ACM:
EPALoo/mef -32 0206
. APPROXIMATE AMOUNT OF ASBESTOS, INCLUDING:

Amount of Amount of »Arr?‘rlgbunt of

1. Regulated ACM to be removed. RACM | Nonfriable ACM Not| Nonfrible ACM

2. Category I ACM Not Removed. To Be " To Be Removed To Ber.Removed

3. Category IT ACM Not Removed. Removed ) _ . o
*** Note material being removed to the right of measurement *** L Catl | Catll Catl .| Catll
ipes (Linear Ft.) .
3urface Area (Square Ft) fnungie M;// Testons 20557 : / 0%
Jol RACM off facility Component (Cubic Ft.) mastic _ _ 2/ 75 ;r—
3. SCHEDULED DATES ASBESTOS REMOVAL (MM/DDIYY)  Start: |-~ |2- Completed: |- 74 L
2. SCHEDULED DATES DEMO/RENOVATION (MM/DD/YY)  Start: Completed:



VATION WORK, AND METHODS TO BE .uSEQ: o Piar
e S1G0S & Natid e Dispise o £ poashe g tan apPRopRivte fann &H. Lagels § maniifesT, Z}é’,’.,, g &./i
1. DESCRIPTION OF WORK PRACTICES AND ENGIN

EERING CONTROLS TO BE USED T0 PREVENT EMISSIONS OF ASBESTOS
TTHE DEMOLITION AND REﬁOVAﬂON SITE: Wep masuat metagg 5 ,PPE, Mepn&aic iz cxne e faaim meny |

3 wSThRG € frecos ./.,4, ‘
2. WWASTE TRANSPORTER (

;

¥
b

ol c/,;,-,z,_,.é /’Ss,t_.a;g et
Name: '

V12005 P b0 ] e, ;

¥
1

SN W G

o State: Vi) Zip: 9‘; 43/ _ :
S Fersen - v BB Telephone: 20 5-219-497
WASTE TRANSPORTER 2
Name:
Address; ' ii ' |
City: ' ' State: " Zip: . ;
Contact Person- '

_{Telephone:
3. WASTE DISPOSAL STE — - V

Name: /ﬂc"/&h/w»ﬂ G i 'Z/éa/uxgﬁ//

Location: Zyc)/ /M R W/\g :

Siate: 175 L y; V4
+- IF DEMOLITION ORDERED BY & GOVERNMENT AGENCY, PLEASE IDENTIEY THE AGENCY BELOW
Name Title: :
Ahthorify: :
Date of order (MM/DD7YY): [Date ordered fo begin (MM/DD/YY):
>- FOR EMERGENCY RENOVATIGTS: | |
Date and hour of emergenpy:(MM/DD/Y‘Y - HH:MM): ' J6-32/-72. : '

Description of'Sudden, Unexpected Event: A 3 Seaonge Awk-u/o | ' :
Explanation of how the event caused unsafe ¢

irden: 44~ 3 ﬁm%f&%mm) o

onditions or would cause equipment damage or an unreasonable finarcial
@ poibenc cisplacecl_ :

‘/a’- Tl

. . | ISIONS OF THIS REGULATION (40 CFR PART 61, SUBPART MyWILL
BE ON-SITE DURING THE DEMOL TioN OR RENOVATIO

N AND EVIDENGE THAT THE REQUIRED TRAINING HAS BEEN,
~COMPLISHED BY THIS PERSON WL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTIONDURING NOR AL -BUSINESS HO.'URS. :
/ZOG#”/Z, GA/OSL”D’ b ' ﬂﬁa Ce?i/ égE/L /’ ”7/&/ L4y L 4 W/ M5 — IL
(Print Name: Owner/Operator (Title) (Signature of Owner/ Offeretor ) ' _{Dafo)
~ LCERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE ]NFORMATION IS CORRECT.

Higen. Ganssy Pt e, 11/ 34 Z10-1%
(Print Name: OwnerlOpérator (Affiliation (AHERA Certificate Number)

(Expiration Dar e)
- LCERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE INFORM

ATION IS CORREGT. %Z M .y z_
Frgern Guuser, Ao, 2
(Print Name: Owner/gperator M&_—Z& /

(Title) (Signature of Owner/OperatK (Date) :
. f
( : ( 84- (7175) 184-7225
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION PO BOX 11130, RENO NV 89520-0027 Office (775) 784-7200 Fax (775) ¥

/2-7/&, H=6-12




ASBESTOS TEM LABORATORIES INC - AIR CLEARANCE RESULTS ISSUED TO FOR
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 650 TAHOE STREET, RENO NV 89509
DATED NOVEMBER 7, 2012



ASBESTOS TEM LABORATORIES, INC.

NIOSH 7400 Method

Phase Contrast Microscopy
Analytical Report

Report No.: 120710

1350 Freeport Blvd.
Sparks, NV 89431
(775) 3598-3377

FAX (775) 359-2798

With Main Office Located at:
630 Bancroft Way, Berkeley CA 94710
Ph. (510) 704-8930 Fax (510) 704-8929




-——w

ASBESTOS TEM LABORATORIES, INC

Nov/07/2012

Mr. Rob Augspurger
Adaptive Envirorimental
5515 Twin Creeks Drive
Reno, NV 89323

RE: LABORATORY REPORT # 120710
Phase contrast microscopy analytical results for 5 air sample(s),
Job Site: 630 Tahoe Street
Job No.:

Enclosed please find the analytical results for one or more air samples submitted for phase contrast
microsecopy-(PCM) analysis. All analysts participate in the American Industrial Hygiene Association
(AIHA) Asbestos Analyst Registry Registry proficiancy testing program.

Prior to analysis, air sample cassettes are logged-in and all data pertinent to the sample is recorded into a
computer based laboratory information mzmagement system. The samples are checked for damage or
disruption of any chain- -of-custody seals. A unique laboratory ID number is assigned to each sample, A
hard copy log-in sheet containing all pertinent information cancerning the sample is generated. This and
all other relevant paper work are kept with the sample throughout the analytical procedures to assure
proper sample tracking.

After sample login is complete, the air samples are analyzed as follows: Air filters are individually removed
from the cassette holders, a quarter section is separated and placed onio a glass microscope slide. The

filter section is collapsed using a "QuikFix" acetone vaporizer. A drop of Triacetin is added and a coverslip
is emplaced over the filter. The slide is then placed under an Olympus CH-2 or Meiji ML-POL Phase
Contrast Microscope. Fibers are countéd until either 100 fibers are counted in a minimum of 20 fields or
100 fields total are observed. Analytical results are calculated according to NIOSH 7400 protocols. Data is
then complled into a standard report format and subjected to a quality assurance review before the
information is released to the client.

Sincerely Yours,

Laboratory Analyst
ASBESTOS TEM LABORATORIES, INC.

SIS

133071 RLLPOR"I BLVD.,UNIT 104 e SPARKS,NV 89431 ® (775) 359-3377 ® PAX (773)3 -2798

With Main Office in Berkeley, CA Ph (51 O) 704-8930 Fax(510) 704-8929



PHASE CONTRAST MICROSCOPY

ANALYTICAL REPORT
NIOSH 7400 Method

Page: 1 of 1

Contact: Mr. Rob Augspurger

Address:  Adaptive Environmental

Samples Submitted: 5

Samples Processed: 5

Report No.: 120710

‘Date Submitted: Nov-07-12

Date Reported:  Nov-07-12
5515 Twin Creeks Drive Toa i | ol
Reno, NV 89523 Job Site / No. ‘650 Tahoe Street
SAMPLE ID FIBERS s0, T FIBERS FIBERS LOCATION /
v 95% UCL :
per CC ] per FIELDS | per FILTER DESCRIPTION
E Hall By Men's Bathroor
CC486908, < 00022 |< 00056 |< _55 J< 981 | R -
g o 100 Volqme.(l..-) Purnp Time(Min) Elow Rate(LPM)
LabID # 9026-00099-001 1200 120 10.00
' Soiith Storage Area
CC486897. < 0.0022 {< 0.0045 < 55 |« 147 .
100 Volume(L) Pump Time(Min) Flow Rate(L.PM)
Lab ID# 9026-00<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>